AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail avilacsd @aol.com

AGENDA

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
7:00 pm Tuesday February 10, 2015
BOARD MEETING LOCATION
Avila Beach Community Center
191 SAN MIGUEL STREET,
AVILA BEACH, CALIFORNIA

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL: Board Members:

Pete Kelley, President

Steve Waldron, Vice President

Lynn Helenius, Director

John Janowicz, Director

Shanna Richards, Director
PUBLIC COMMENT; 7:00 P.M.
Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning
District operations which do not appear on tonight's agenda may address the Board
now. Please state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations
to 3 minutes. State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the
agenda

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
Items of District interest which may be placed on later agendas, or where staff needs to

inform Board

A. County Reports
1. SLO County Sheriff Department
2. CalFire/County Fire Department
B. Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of

District Interest

CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or

may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

A. Minutes of January 13, 2015 Regular Meeting, and January 30, 2015 Personnel
Meeting

Monthly Financial Review

General Manager Report

District Engineer Report

Water and Wastewater Superintendent Report

Sub- Committee Reports

Capital Projects Status Report

QImoNw



February 10, 2015, Regular Meeting Agenda, Page 2

7o DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

8. BUSINESS ITEMS: Ttems where Board action is called for.

A. Status of Draft Agreement with Port San Luis Harbor District Wastewater Treatment
Disposal
(Action Required: Receive Status from District Engineer)

B. Avila Beach Drive / San Luis Street Sewer Line Replacement Project Update
(Action Required: Receive Report; Direct Staff to Proceed with Final Design and
Survey Services)

L. Water Valve Vault Maintenance; Emergency Intertie; San Miguelito Mutual Water
Company; Port San Luis Harbor District and Avila Beach CSD
(Action Required: Receive Report, Direct Staff to Complete Necessary Maintenance)

Iy Consideration of Alternate Meeting Location or Date Change for May Meeting
(Action Required: Receive Report; Provide Direction to Staff)

E. Review of District By-Laws
(Action Required: Receive Report; Review Bylaws; Direct Staff to return with any

proposed changes for approval at a later meeting)

Mid-Year Budget Review
(Action Required: Receive Report; Provide Direction to Staff on any Necessary Budget
Adjustments)

9. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

10. A Anticipated Litigation,
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code §54956.9(b)
I case, Facts and circumstances unknown to opposing party

B. Public Employee Appointment; pursuant to Government Code §54957;
District General Manager

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

11.  REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION / ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTIONS, IF ANY,
TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

12. COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE

At this time, any Director or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any
announcements, or report briefly on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.



Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after the
posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document
will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours.
Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section 54954.2 requests for disability related modification
or accommeodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or
accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District at 805-595-2664.



Avila Beach CSD

Board of Directors Meeting
January [3th, 2015

Draft Minutes

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
January 13th, 2015

1; CALL TO ORDER

The Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community Services District, meeting in Regular
Session at 7:00 p.m. on the above date, in the Avila Community Building meeting room, was
called to order by President Kelley.

2 ROLL CALL

Board Members Present: Pete Kelley
John Janowicz
Lynn Helenius
Steve Waldron

Board Members Absent: Shanna Richards

Staff Present: Kathy Richardson, General Manager
John Wallace, District Engineer
Mike Seitz, District Legal Counsel
Kristi Dibbern, Accounting Clerk

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. County Reports

1. SLO Sheriff:

Sheriff Deputy Odom reported 75 calls for service this month. Eight were to assist other
agencies, 3 were crimes against persons. Three calls were crimes against property, 2
disturbances, 8 welfare checks, 7 incomplete 911 calls and 23 were self-initiated field
checks.

2. CAL Fire Report:

Captain Jason Cohn from CAL Fire advised there were 565 calls for service during 2014.
Work has begun on Blue Heron Road clearing brush and grasses, as well as tree
branches. Also AMGEN is hosting a meeting January 14" in which CALFire will be
participating,



Avila Beach CSD

Board of Directors Meeting
January13th, 2015

Draft Minutes

B. Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings and General Communications of
District Interest.

District Engineer John Wallace attended a Zone 3 TAC Meeting regarding Low
Reservoir Response Plan. It was noted that if rain continues to fall no action will be taken.
Further, Mr. Wallace advised he had attended the Board of Supervisors meeting regarding the
ground water basin management plan.

3, CONSENT ITEMS

President Kelley introduced the consent items and inquired if any member of the Board, or
public, wished to address any items.

A. Approval of the December 9th, 2014 Regular Meeting Minutes, December
19" Personnel Meeting, and January 2" Facilities Committee Meeting.
Monthly Financial Review

General Manager Report

District Engineer Report

Water & Wastewater Superintendent Report

Subcommittee Reports

Capital Projects Status Report

ammYNw

It was moved by Director Janowicz, seconded by Director Helenius and passed
unanimously with Director Richards absent to accept the consent items as
submitted.

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS.
None.

s BUSINESS ITEMS

A. Preliminary Will Serve Request; 137 First Street
General Manager Richardson advised the Board that a request has been received for a
Preliminary Will Serve Letter for a remodel project to be constructed at 137 First Street.
Director Helenius recused herself from this item and left the meeting room. A full
set of plans were summited to the District by owner of the property, Mr. Travalini.
Following general discussion for this project, It was moved by Director Waldron,
seconded by Director Janowicz and passed by on a 3-0 vote with Director Helenius
recused and Director Richards absent to approve the Will Serve Request and direct
staff to review the plans and provide a Preliminary Will Serve Letter to the
applicant.



Avila Beach CSD

Board of Directors Meeting
January 13th, 2015

Draft Minutes

10.

Director Helenius returned to the meeting.

Avila Beach Drive/ San Luis Street Sewer Line Replacement Project Update.
General Manager Richardson advised the Board that a presentation on the Avila Beach
Drive and San Luis Street sewer project would be provided by the District Engineer. Mr.
Wallace gave an overview of the sewer line replacement project and recommended that
the District proceed with final design, plan specifications and estimate (PS&E) bid
package for the project in the not-to exceed amount of $15,000. It was moved by
Director Waldron, and seconded by Director Janowicz passed unanimously with
Director Richards absent to direct staff to prepare the final design, plan
specifications and estimate for the Avila Beach Drive/ San Luis Street sewerline
replacement project.

COMMUNICATATIONS:
None.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS.
None.

Legal Counsel Seitz advised that the Board will adjourn to Closed Session in
accordance with Government Code §54956.9(b), 1 case Facts and circumstances
unknown to opposing party, as well as Government Code §54957, Title:
Recruitment of District General Manager.

REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION / ANNOUCEMENT OF ACITONS IF ANY
TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

Legal Counsel Seitz advised that no reportable actions were taken in the Closed
Session

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 9:00 pm.

The next regular meeting of the Avila Beach Community Services District is scheduled for

February 10th, 2015 at 7:00 pm. This meeting will be held at the Civic Association Building located

at 191 San Miguel Street.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of
Directors at their next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,
Kathryn Richardson, General Manager



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail avilacsd@aol.com
MINUTES PERSONNEL COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING
9:00 A.M. Friday January 30, 2015

MEETING LOCATION
Avila Beach Community Center
191 SAN MIGUEL STREET, AVILA BEACH, CALIFORNIA

1. CALL TO ORDER: 9:00 A.M.

2. ROLL CALL: Committee Members:
Pete Kelley
John Janowicz

3. PUBLIC COMMENT;

Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning District
operations which do not appear on today's agenda may address the Committee now. Please
state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations to 3 minutes. State

law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the agenda

4. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION

D ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT (Government Code §54957)
Title: Recruitment of District General Manager

6. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION / ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTIONS, IF ANY,
TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

Director Kelley advised that no reportable actions were taken by the Personnel
Committee.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session ilem on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the
Board after the posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or
document is distributed. The writing or document will be available for public review in the District Administration
Office, 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours. Consistent with the Americans with
Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section 54954.2 requests for disability related modification or
accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the
modification or accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the
District at 805-595-2664.



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kathy Richardson, General Manager @
DATE: February 10, 2015

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review

Overall Monthly Summary

During January the District made deposits in the amount of $ 119,813.21 and experienced
$173,869.85 in expenses (cash basis). Income in January was within the anticipated range
for this time of year. Expenses are also within the anticipated range. It should be noted
that the total expenses shown on the report titled “Summary Monthly Checks” and on the
report titled “Monthly Checks” are different amounts. This is due to showing all
expenses, including those which have been withheld from the payroll process and prepaid
expenses, which will be allocated throughout the coming fiscal year.

Utility Service Billing

For the month of January the District billed $ 44,627.89 in water and sewer service
charges and received $49,299.86 in payments during the month of January. Customer
Rate Assistance amounted in a reduction of billing charges to the District in the amount
of $278.30. The difference in services billed and payments received is a result of
customers who were catching up on late payments for services or paying in advance.

Profit and Loss Statement
Monthly “Profit and Loss Statements™ are available for review in the District office
following receipt of the monthly bank statement (generally ready mid-month).

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
LAITF interest was posted to the account in the amount of $1,415.33 on January 15",
[nterest will next be posted to the District’s account in April.

February Pavables

Staff will process payables on February 17" and March 2™, All warrants will be
available for signature by 10:00 am on those dates. Additionally, as requested by the
Board, invoices for Professional Services will be provided as part of the Monthly
Financial review.

Transfer of Funds

Due to the retirement of the current General Manager, it will be necessary to initiate a
transfer of funds to the Payroll account to accommodate end of employment obligations.
The General Manager will coordinate with the Finance Committee to facilitate this
transfer.




Avila Beach CSD
Cash Flow Analysis
Month Ending January 31, 2015

General Fund Operating Account

Bank of America
1/1/2015 Beginning Balance
Jan Checks Written
LAIF Transfer Out
Jan Deposits
Jan Net Cash
1/31/2015 Ending Balance

Bank of America Payroll
1/1/2015 Beginning Balance
Jan Checks Written
Jan Deposits
1/31/2015 Ending Balance

General Fund LAIF
1/1/2015 LAIF Beginning Balance
Deposit / Interest

transfer out
1/31/2015 Ending Balance

1/31/2015 Cash Available

cashflow2002

$  344,694.24
$ (173,869.85)
$ -
$  119,813.21
$ (54,056.64) $ (54,056.64)
$  290,637.60
$ 34,613.47
$  8,262.60
$ -
$ 26,350.87
$  2,208,845.53
$  1,415.33
$ 2,210,260.86
[$  2527,249.33 |




02/03/15

Ordinary Income/Expense
Expense

500 -
504 .
507 -
509 .
529 .
531
532 -
533
536 -
537
543 -
545 .
549 .
550 .
551
552 .
553 -
554 .
556 -
557 -
561 -
565 -

Payroll Expenses
PERS

Health Insurance
Training

Telephone

Office Supplies & Postage
Chemicals

Operating Supplies
Critical Spare Parts
Equipment Repairs & Maintenance
Utilities

Rent

Plan Checks

Contract Labor

Legal

Fat Oil & Grease (FOG)
Engineering
Management
Regulatory Compliance
Lab Tests

Permits & Fees

State Water

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
560 - Point Avila Expenses
577 - Capital Purchase

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Avila Beach Community Services District

Summary Monthly Checks

January 2015

Administrative General lights Sanitary Water TOTAL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,563.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,563.06
960.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 960.00
200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
164.94 0.00 0.00 325.39 0.00 490.33
278.43 0.00 0.00 440.64 348.86 1,067.93
0.00 0.00 0.00 4,712.25 223.94 4,936.19
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,126.45 45,78 1,172.23
0.00 0.00 0.00 2,047.44 0.00 2,047.44
191.80 0.00 0.00 2,642.93 0.00 2,834.83
0.00 0.00 960.38 1,224.18 44.75 2,229.31
741.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 741.03
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 96.00 96.00
0.00 76,453.00 0.00 10,962.00 5,288.00 92,703.00
749.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 749.60
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 4,379.05 0.00 4,379.05
867.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 867.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 477.00 0.00 477.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 2,463.60 0.00 2,463.60
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,440.00 0.00 1,440.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,401.00 47,401.00
5,715.96 76,453.00 960.38 32,240.93 53,448.33 168,818.60
-5,715.96 -76,453.00 -960.38 -32,240.93 -53,448.33 -168,818.60
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 435.00 435.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 4,616.25 0.00 4,616.25
0.00 0.00 0.00 4,616.25 435.00 5,051.25
0.00 0.00 0.00 -4,616.25 -435.00 -5,051.25
-5,715.96 -76,453.00 -960.38 -36,857.18 -53,883.33 -173,869.85

Page 1



Avila Beach Community Services District

02/03/15 Deposits by Fund
January 2015
Type Date Memo Class Cir Split Amount Balance
General
Deposit 01/07/201£  SLO Co Tax General 101 -Bof A- .. -40,558.00 -40,558.00
Deposit 01/07/201E  refund of ove...  General 101 -BofA-.. -80.88 -40,638.88
Deposit 01/09/201£  Jan Rent General 101 -BofA- .. -2,956.00 -43,594.88
Deposit 01/09/201€  SLO County ...  General 101 -BofA-.. -3,007.67 -46,602.55
Deposit 01/22/201€  SLO County ...  General 101 - Bof A- .. -1,965.39 -48,567.94
Total General -48,567.94 -48,567.94
Sanitary
Deposit 01/06/2015  1st QTR flow ... Sanitary 101 -Bof A- ... -14,466.91 -14,466.91
Deposit 01/06/201  Sani Rec Jan Sanitary 101 - Bof A- ... -3,400.91 -17,867.82
Deposit 01/07/201E  SLO Co Tax Sanitary 101 -BofA- .. -1,623.94 -19,491.76
Deposit 01/09/201  Sani Rec Jan Sanitary 101 -BofA- .. -4,550.50 -24,042.26
Deposit 01/09/201£  Slo County Tax  Sanitary 101 -BofA- .. -2,940.39 -26,982.65
Deposit 01/16/201£  Sani Rec Jan Sanitary 101 -Bof A- .. -8,768.82 -35,751.47
Deposit 01/22/201€  SLO County ...  Sanitary 101 -BofA- .. -1,920.88 -37,672.35
Deposit 01/22/201£  Sani Rec Jan Sanitary 101 -Bof A - ... -35.25 -37,707.60
Deposit 01/22/2012  Jan Sani Rec Sanitary 101 -BofA- .. -35.25 -37,742.85
Deposit 01/22/201  Jan Sani Rec Sanitary 101 -Bof A- .. -2,327.65 -40,070.50
Deposit 01/28/201E  Jan Sani Rec Sanitary 101 -BofA- ... -2,540.41 -42,610.91
Total Sanitary -42,610.91 -42,610.91
Solid Waste
Deposit 01/28/2015  Solid Waste ... Solid Wa... 101 -Bof A- .. -918.29 -918.29
Total Solid Waste -918.29 -918.29
Water
Deposit 01/06/201€  Water Rec Jan ~ Water 101 -Bof A- .. -3,954.14 -3,954.14
Deposit 01/09/2012  Water Rec Jan ~ Water 101 -BofA- .. -5,326.80 -9,280.94
Deposit 01/16/201£  Water Rec J... Water 101 -BofA- .. -750.00 -10,030.94
Deposit 01/16/201E  Water Rec J... Water 101 -Bof A- .. -250.00 -10,280.94
Deposit 01/16/201E  Admin Fee - ...  Water 101 -Bof A- ... -75.00 -10,355.94
Deposit 01/16/201E  Water Rec Jan  Water 101 -Bof A- .. -9,534.06 -19,890.00
Deposit 01/22/201E  Water Rec J... Water 101 -Bof A- ... -44.75 -19,934.75
Deposit 01/22/201€  Jan water Rec ~ Water 101 -BofA- .. -44.75 -19,979.50
Deposit 01/22/201  Jan Water Rec ~ Water 101 -BofA- .. -4,411.65 -24,391.15
Deposit 01/28/201£  Jan Water Rec  Water 101 -BofA- .. -3,324.92 -27,716.07
Total Water -27,716.07 -27,716.07
Unclassified
Deposit 01/06/201€  Deposit 407 - Harbor ... 14,466.91 14,466.91
Deposit 01/06/201E  Deposit -SPLIT- 7,355.05 21,821.96
Deposit 01/07/201E  Deposit -SPLIT- 42,181.94 64,003.90
Deposit 01/07/201E  Deposit 489 - Misc Inc... 80.88 64,084.78
Deposit 01/09/201£  Deposit 459 - Station ... 2,956.00 67,040.78
Deposit 01/09/201£  Deposit -SPLIT- 9,877.30 76,918.08
Deposit 01/09/201£  Deposit -SPLIT- 5,948.06 82,866.14
Deposit 01/16/201E  Deposit -SPLIT- 1,000.00 83,866.14
Deposit 01/16/2015  Deposit 489 - Misc Inc... 75.00 83,941.14
Deposit 01/16/201  Deposit -SPLIT- 18,302.88 102,244.02
Deposit 01/22/201E  Deposit -SPLIT- 3,886.27 106,130.29
Deposit 01/22/201E  Deposit -SPLIT- 80.00 106,210.29
Deposit 01/22/201E  Deposit -SPLIT- 80.00 106,290.29
Deposit 01/22/201  Deposit -SPLIT- 6,739.30 113,029.59
Deposit 01/28/201E  Deposit 403 - Operatin... 918.29 113,947.88
Deposit 01/28/201E  Deposit -SPLIT- 5,865.33 119,813.21
Total unclassified 119,813.21 119,813.21
TOTAL 0.00 0.00

Page 1



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

VIA: Kathryn Richardson, General Manager @
FROM: John L. Wallace, District Engineer

DATE: February 10, 2015 Board Meeting

SUBJECT:  Monthly Financial Review, Summary of Contract Expenditures for January 2015

Recommendation:
Review attached billing, summary of expenditures to date and summary of expenses for January

2015:

Discussion:
Attached is the WG invoice dated February 2, 2015, broken down into phases (phase codes for
Administration, Engineering and separate phase codes for major projects and capital items).

With the transition from General Manager to District Engineer, charges to Administration have
decreased significantly but with the emphasis on completing as many CIP’s as possible, the
engineering costs have risen.

Also attached is a summary of expenses as compiled from the District’s accounting system that
indicates what expenses were charged and total to date percent of budget. In addition to the
engineering and administration categories, there are categories for FOG (separate line item in the
FY 2014-15 Final Budget); Regulatory requirements (WDR, SSMP, etc.) Port Agreement
Development, Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrade, Plan Checks (reimbursable from developer
projects) and separate phases for Capital Improvement Projects. The capital items are those
projects that have been worked on as previously approved thorough separate board action and are
listed in detail in the billing package.

Month of January 2015
Staff worked on the WWTP upgrade to facilitate a site plan analysis for the access limitations to
the plant. In the meantime, options were discussed with the Facilities Committee on January 2,

2015.

We continued to coordinate with the Port for the ABCSD/PSLHD Wastewater Treatment
Agreement. We have spent considerable time reviewing the last set of comments from the Port
staff and their attorney.

Engineering staff completed the normal engineering and administrative activities such as
preparing for and attending board and committee meetings including the Zone 3 TAC and
Advisory Committee meetings re: state water and the drought, preparing for and conducting the
coordination meeting with FRM, and various district engineering services.



Capital Improvement Project work included design work on the San Luis and San Miguel Streets
sewer replacement projects.

We have learned that the new pumps for the First Street Lift Station; have been delivered and are
being scheduled for installation.

We have also met with the Port staff and County Public Works to see if there is a solution for the
extensive flooding that inundates a large part of the Port parking lot and backs up in the
intersection on First Street and contributes a significant amount of inflow to the First Street Lift
Station. There is no help at this time and the County recommends an assessment district to
install pumps to relieve the situation. In the meantime, we will include a CIP in next year’s
budget for raising the walls at the lift station and better drainage protection from water entering
the valve box in the street.

Anticipated activities for the Month of February 2015

In addition to continuing administrative and engineering functions, significant activities in
December will include: continued coordination with the Port relating to the establishment of a
new contract for wastewater treatment, coordinating the next step for the WWTP design with
Kennedy Jenks and; continued work with the Zone 3 TAC to administer/implement the “Low
Reservoir Release Plan”. A major effort will be the continued design of the San Luis St/Avila
Dr. sewer line projects.

As indicated in the Engineer’s report, we will continue CIP project development in accordance
with the schedule attached to that report. Engineering expenses associated with capital
improvement project design, bid support services and construction management will be tracked
and funded separately with each individual CIP project.



FY 2014/15

FY 2014/15

FY 2014/15

FY 2014/15

FY 2014/15

FY 2014/15

Avila Beach Community Services District

Wallace Group

Management
Budget Amount
Monthly Expense
Expenses to Date
Budget Remaining

Engineering
Budget Amount
Monthly Expense
Expenses to Date
Budget Remaining

Professional Services

Month Ending January 31, 2014

(58% of the year)

Regulatory Permit Compliance

Budget Amount
Monthly Expense
Expenses to Date
Budget Remaining

Fats Oil & Grease
Budget Amount
Monthly Expense
Expenses to Date
Budget Remaining

Plan Checks
Budget Amount
Monthly Expense
Expenses to Date
Budget Remaining

Capital / Major Project Administration

Monthly Expense
Expenses to Date

Invoice Total

$  8,000.00
| $ 587.00 |

$  4,006.02

$  3,993.98

$ 65,000.00
B 2,747.50 ]

$ 28,070.72

$  36,929.28

$ 70,000.00
L $ 1,680.00 |

$  17,149.50

$ 52,850.50

$  3,000.00
E -]

$ 440.33

$  3,000.00

$ 850000
B 144.00 |

$ 240.00

$  8,260.00

$ 6,788.00
$ 19,072.75
$ 11,946.50

50% **

43% **

24% **

15% **

3% **



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors A0\
FROM: Kathy Richardson, General Manage K\R/ '
DATE: February 10, 2015

SUBJECT:  General Manager’s Report

Contract Update with Port San Luis Harbor District

Staff continues contact with Port San Luis Harbor District Staff to complete the draft
contract agreement for treatment of Wastewater. An update on this agreement is included
in the agenda for tonight’s meeting.

Ethics Training for District Directors and Designated Staff

Directors Kelley, Waldron and Helenius, as well as General Manager Richardson,
attended the mandatory Ethics Training class held in Templeton on January 22, 2015.
Staff will continue to research other courses that will meet this requirement for Board
members who were unable to attend the scheduled course.

AB 1825 Harassment Prevention Training for District Directors and Designated
Staff

A “harassment prevention training” class has been scheduled in Templeton for February
10, 2015 from 2:30 p.m. until 4:30 p.m. Directors Kelley and Helenius are scheduled to
attend this class. This training is required every two years for all elected and appointed
officials. Staff will research other courses that will meet the requirement for Board
members who are unable to attend this class. These type of classes help to reduce
insurance costs for the District.

Capital Improvement Projects

Coordination between Operations, Engineering and District staff continues in the effort to
proceed with approved Capital Improvement projects within the District. A separate
report is included in the consent items detailing the status of each project.

Personnel Committee Meeting
A meeting of the Personnel Committee was held on January 30, 2015. No reportable
actions were taken.




LAFCo Special District Member Election
Marshall Ochylski was elected as the Special District Member to LAFCo. Mr. Ochylski
will serve in this capacity for the next four years.

Nominations for Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) Board of
Directors

The District has received a notice from SDRMA that three Director seats are up for
election and nominations are being accepted. A “Fact Sheet” identifying the roles and
responsibilities for SDRMA Directors is attached to this report. If any Director wishes to
serve on this Board, it would be appropriate to notify staff so the item can be included in
the next Board packet.

California Special District Association (CSDA) Local Chapter Annual Meeting

The CSDA annual meeting will be held on February 27, 2015 here in Avila! This is an
excellent opportunity for Directors and staff to meet representatives of CSD in our area.
The cost for this dinner is $20.00 per person, the District will cover the cost of dinner for
Directors who wish to attend. Drinks and meals for guests, as well as any purchases made
in the silent auction, will be the responsibility of the individuals. If you are interested in
attending, please let staff know so reservations can be made. (announcement attached)

Critical Spare Part Purchases

As previously approved by the Board, critical spare parts have been ordered and are now
being delivered! With the deliveries come the invoices, as a result of these purchases the
Board may notice increases in expenses over the next few payable processing cycles.
Having critical spare parts on the shelf will help to minimize down time on equipment as
well as maximize staff time in repairs.

First Street Lift Station Pumps

The replacement pumps for the First Street Lift Station have been received, and will be
installed as the existing pumps fail. This will take place ahead of the summer busy season
and should help to minimize emergency callouts to this vital part of the District’s
operations.

General Manager Retirement

As this is my last Board meeting, I want to thank all of the members of the community
that I have had the privilege of working with both as residents and members of the
elected Board. The Board of Directors of the Avila Beach CSD serve as volunteers, and
provide a tremendous service to the residents of this small community. Having worked
with 31 different directors over the last 29 + years, I have great respect and admiration
for those who have taken their personal time to make this community a wonderful place
to be. Thank you to all of you.




COMMISSIONERS
Chairman
TOM MURRAY
Public Member

Vice-Chairman
FRANK MECHAM
County Member

MURIL CLIFT
Special District Member

ROBERTA FONZI
City Member

BrUCE CIBSON
County Member

FRANK MECHAM
County Member

MARSHALL QCHYLSKI
Special District Member

EDWARD WAAGE
City Member

ALTERNATES

DAVID BROOKS
Public Member

ROBERT ENNS
Special District Member

ADAM HiLL
County Member

JAMIE L. [RONS
City Member

STAFF

Davip CHURCH
Executive Officer

RAYMOND A. BIERING
Legal Counsel

MIKE PRATER
Analyst

DonNa J. BLoyD
Commission Clerk

LAFCO - San Luis Obispo - Local Agency Formation Commission

SLO LAFCO - Serving the Area of San Luis Obispo County

February 2, 2015

Mr. Marshall Ochylski, Esq.
867 Pacific Street, Suite 210
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

RE: LAFCO SpreciaL DisTRICT MEMBER ELECTION

Dear Mr. Ochylski:

This is to let you know that you have been elected to the LAFCO
Commission as the Special District Member. The term for this
position is four years and will end in December 2018.

The votes were tallied as follows:

Marshall Ochylski 14
Barbara Bronson Gray 3

We look forward to continuing to work with you and will see you at
the next LAFCO meeting on Thursday, February 19, 2015 at 9:00
a.m. in the Board of Supervisors Chambers, 1055 Monterey Street,
San Luis Obispo.

Very truly yours,

K\\ eanilid b/\ULtU\
Donna J. Bloyd
LAFCO Commission Clerk

ce: LAFCO Commissioners
David Church, LAFCO Executive Officer
Raymond A. Biering, LAFCO Legal Counsel
Independent Special Districts Selection Committee

1042 Pacific Street, Suite A - San Luis Obispo, California 93401
Tel: 805.781.5795 Fax: 805.788.2072 www.slolafco.com



Fact Sheet

A\
SDRMA

SDRMA BoARD OF DIRECTORS

ROLE AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) is a public entity Joint Powers Authority established to provide cost-
effective property/liability, worker's compensation, health benefit coverages and comprehensive risk management
programs for special districts and other public agencies and providers of municipal services throughout California.
SDRMA is governed by a Board of Directors elected from the membership by the programs’ members.

Number of Board Members

Board of Directors’ Role

Board of Directors’
Responsibilities

Three (3) Seats
For this Election

Term of Directors

Board Member Travel
Reimbursement

Number of Meetings per Year

Meeting Location
Meeting Dates

Meeting Starting Times

Meeting Length

Average Time Commitment

7-Board Members: SDRMA Board of Directors consists of seven Board Members,
who are elected at-large from members participating in either program.

SDRMA Board of Directors provide effective governance by supporting a unified
vision, and ensuring accountability, setting direction based on SDRMA’s mission and
purpose, as well as establishing and approving policy to ensure SDRMA meets its
obligations and commitment to its members.

Board Member responsibilities include a commitment to: serve as a part of a unified
governance body, govern within Board of Directors’ policies, standards and
ethics; commit the time and energy to be effective; represent and make policy
decisions for the benefit, and in the best interest, of all SDRMA members; support
collective decisions; communicate as a cohesive Board of Directors with a common
vision and voice; and operate with the highest standards of integrity and trust.

3-Seats: Elections for Directors are staggered and held every two years, four seats
during one election and three seats in the following election. Three seats are up for

election this year.

4-Year Terms: Directors are elected for 4-year terms. Terms for directors elected
this election begin January 1, 2016 and end on December 31, 2019.

Board Members are reimbursed for reasonable travel and lodging in accordance
with SDRMA Board Policy Manual 2014-06 and applicable laws and are allowed to

claim a stipend of $100 per meeting day.

8-Board Meetings Annually: Generally not more than one meeting per month, with
an average of eight board meetings per year.

SDRMA office in Sacramento, California.
Typically the first Wednesday afternoon and Thursday morning of the month.

4:00 p.m. and 8:00 a.m.: Meetings are from 4:00 p.m. on Wednesday afternoon
until 5:30 p.m. and Thursday from 8:00 a.m. to noon.

6 - 8 hours: Length of meetings on average.

15 - 20 hours: Commitment per month.

“The mission of Special District Risk Management Authoarity is to provide renewable, efficiently
priced risk financing and risk management services through a financially sound pool to CSDA
member districts, delivered in a timely, cost efficient manner, responsive to the needs of the districts.”
Special District Risk Management Authority ‘A Property/Liability, Workers’ Compensation and Health Benefits Program



HEND

Who:

When:

Where:

Cost:

Agenda:

RSVP:

California Special
Districts Association

[hstricts Stronger Together

San Luis Obispo County Chapter

ANNUAL MEETING

(SOCIAL HOUR, DINNER, & SILENT AUCTION)

All San Luis Obispo County Special District Elected Officials, Staff,
and Guests

Friday, February 27, 2015 at 5:30 p.m.

Avila Beach Community Building, 191 San Miguel Street, Avila
Beach

$20.00/person in advance ($25.00 at the door)
5:30 Social Hour/Cash Bar
6:30 Dinner

7:00 Special Presentation to Katcho Achadjian
Guest Speaker: Supervisor Bruce Gibson
Updates from County Planning and Public Works, and
LAFCO

8:00 Election of Chapter President, Vice-President & Secretary
CDSA Chapter Update
Other Chapter Business
Silent Auction Results

Marshall Ochylski, Chapter President at marshall@slolegal.com.

Checks made out to CSDA, San Luis Obispo Chapter may be mailed to:
CSDA, San Luis Obispo County Chapter
¢/o0 Marshall Ochylski
Post Office Box 14327
San Luis Obispo, CA  93406-4327

We will accept payment at the door!!

is a proud sponsor of this year’s dinner. They will be in attendance at the

dinner to discuss opportunities available for reducing your District’'s energy consumption.
We thank them for their sponsorship and look forward to a successful working relationship.



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors I
VIA: Kathy Richardson, General Manager
FROM: John L. Wallace, District Engine

DATE: February 10, 2015

SUBJECT:  District Engineer’s Report

Zone 3/CSA 12
As the Board will recall, the Low Level Release Plan (LLRP) is triggered when the lake falls below

20,000 AF of storage, (approximately 40% full). This begins a series of steps leading to more
conservation efforts and reduction in entitlement water for all of the Zone 3 contractors. At this
time the reservoir is below the benchmark 20,000 AF of Lopez water considering that some of the
water above 20,000 AF is “stored State Water. On February 5", the TAC will be discussing the
steps to take at the next benchmark of 15,000 AF approaching in several months if there is not
sufficient rainfall to bolster the water levels in the lake. We are scheduling a District Drought Ad-
Hoc Committee meeting for Friday to better acquaint the committee with the current circumstances,
what the County is considering and the future impact on our water supplies.

In one piece of good news the State has increased the allocation of state water to 15% of our
entitlement for 2015. This means we will have 15 AF available in addition to our Lopez supply.
The problem is that our Lopez supply may be cut by 10% (about 7AF) when the Lake reaches
15,000 AF. Therefore we will need to request/buy surplus Lopez water from the CSA 12 surplus
pool. It is not known at this time as to how much that cost will be. Attachments to this report
provide the latest drought information from the County.

I have also attached a table from the new Zone 3 2015-16 Budget that shows the cost of Lopez
water to CSA 12. You will see from the table that Avila (as a subcontractor to CSA 12) pays the
highest costs of any of the other agencies...at a proposed cost of $1,713/AF. The entire proposed
budget for Zone 3 is available in the office. I will be attending a finance committee meeting on
February 10" to go over the budget with the other agencies.

Contract Update with Port San Luis Harbor District

The updated draft Agreement has been forwarded back to District staff and has been reviewed
again. A summary report is part of the agenda for the February meeting bringing the Board up to
date on the remaining significant items. Staff is also arranging for a meeting with the Port
representatives resolve these items and to see if some of the language can be streamlined to avoid
repetition in the document. The effective date of the agreement is July 1, 2015, so the Board and
the Port will need to approve the agreement in your May (or earlier) meeting




Chevron Tank Farm Development
There has been no reportable information on this project during the month of January 2014.

Waste Water Treatment Plant Expansion, Peer Review, Facilities Committee Meeting

The Facilities Committee met on January 2™ to discuss alternatives for proceeding to final design.
We have also been coordinating with KJC re alternative layout of the proposed facilities so that
there is room for access inside the plant for trucks and maintenance activities. The Board will
review those alternatives and give staff direction at a future meeting.

San Luis Street and Avila Beach Drive Sewers

Staff in the process of coordinating with utility agencies and County Encroachment for road repair
requirements and traffic impacts. A separate staff report is provided for Board authorization for
final design and construction administration so as to provide the necessary information for final
design and to prepare for the construction phase of the project. Construction is anticipated to
occur in spring to avoid the rain season and the busy tourist season.

Capital Improvement Projects
An updated report and spread sheet is provided for Board review for this Board meeting.

Coordination of critical spare parts
Staff has participated in the Operations Coordination monthly meeting to address the process to
acquire critical spare parts for the water and wastewater facilities.




1004 819y Jad }s09) [B10 |

Aepno |eyden

|oueuBjUB pue suoesad aulnol UoN
aoueusjUIR puE suoielad)

ueo] asoo

speJbdn juswieal] Jajepn - UBOT 4YS
$984 UlWpY pue spuog weq zado

((Alup £204 104) 1004 319y 1ad 1509 Jo umopyealg

£z vov'L $ CLL'L $ o9¢g'L $ T6E'L $ 85¥'L $
44 AT Zhl ZLl ZhL Zhl
1z Ly 8¢ (0] 2 8¢ ge
0z 19/ €16 9./ 969 169
6L £¥l J - g =
8l 90% 0¥ o0 90+ 90¥
Ll | $ vve $ 0 $ oFlL $ L2 $
9l

%0000 %699 %t L %991 %99/ L %GG°0§
Gl 09.°L $
7l Z6
€l 6€6'19L ¢
Zl Yo¥'L $ ¢l $ o9ce’l $ 26L°L $ 8S¥°L $
L 0EG'Y £0¢g LE€ 008 008 062'2
oL 8EY'€/G'9 § VEGEVY § 692'4LG  $ ¥G2'890'L $ €8Z'ELLL $ £52'8eS't ¢
6
8 005°20G G¥B'EE ¥Gl'E 6z9'68 529'68 165'96¢Z
. 8G0'v/ 1 eSk'ZL Stl'Z)L 00.4'LE ¥5Z'0E £09'08
9 0Z¥'LEE'E £85'0€2 859'20€ 0£2'229 ¥2G'965 6£8'28G'L
G L6L'EY L6L'EY $ = $ = $ - $ - $
t £Tr'6ee' L 260°€Zl  $ €G8'9€l $ zZ¥8'vZE ¢ zZvbe'vZE ¢ 628'6Z6 $
£ ope'Li9 ¢ Log $ 652'zZ8 $ l1e $ 8e0'zll ¢ LE6'zZ8y $
Z
|

4V 2} vsD sadison
1994 210V JO JBQWNN- Z| VSO

SIS0D 21 VSO

4V € Zod Jed )s0p

1884 810y JO JaquINN- € 704

[ejol

AepnQ |eyden

aoueujuiely pue suoneladQ aulnol uoN
a0uBUBUIB|N pue suofjelad)

ueo7 asoo

apeibdn jusuneal] Jsjepn - uBo 4YS
$894 UlWpYy pue spuog we(q zado

91/S10C 1ed) |edsiy 104
3004 342y Jdd }S09)
€ 9U0Z |0JjuU09 pooj4

1514
(24
L
(V14
61
81
Ll

9l

Gl

vl

€l

¢l

~NmtTwo~oo 2

14



Attachment 4

il 400 4
b=} [ ] [ ]
g e e e s
; San Luis Obispo County
% 377,900
"1 [ RESERVOIR CONDITIONS
i |
1
- ! January 2015
350 4 i
|
325 |
| | LEGEND
| f Blue Bar: Storage level for date
i Total reservoir capacity
%0 ; Red Line: Historic level for date
[ ] Capacity
| | ! = e
{ | Acre | Historical
231 ' i Feet : Average
(AF) .
I |
| |
- [ i % of Capacity
1
1
225 4 ‘
200
|
= |
175 |
| |
I s i
150 |
| E
i
é
125 | |
100 4 I
| 8760
75 4
8 - 49,38 Y
0 v‘:; s0 E 50 = 3 8___] B 5o
4 g I 5
2 38,967 3 | | H
40 2k £ a0 1 2w
i
1 I * 23,843
75 4 | 20300 e e
20 i | 20 | “
| | I i
10 J , l 10 | 4,609 {
i) { 0 i i a | canmerh,
Nacimiento Reservoir Whale Rock Reservoir Lopez Reservoir Salinas Reservoir
23% 5% 41% 19%
As of 1/14/2015 As of 1/14/2015 As of 1/14/2015 As of 1/14/2015

Page 1 of 1

P:\Drought 2014\BOS\Rain & Reservoir Info\Local Reservair Conditions - v3.xlsx



| J0 | abeyq

Rainfall Update

2014-16 Water Year
Armal Average 201314
Sub-Reglon Annual | Water Year Jul Oct | Nov | Dec | Jan | Feb | Mar | A Jun | Cumulative | % of Total
Rain Station Sep pr
Rainfalt | Total Rainfall “ 14 14 1 1 14 15* 15 18 145 15 15 Total | Average
[Cambria
| ALERT #717) 20 70 (32%) a [+] 0 084 083 772 Q - - - - - S48 43%
North Coast )
WWhale Rock Reservoir
CourdySheeigeny 160 57 (35%) 0 o o 0 [ 113 | 465 0 - - - = = 578 36%
Paso Robles
(County Site #10.0} 141 B1  (43%) Qo3 o 0 /] 100 548 ooa = - - % = 659 47%
NE Atascadero
(ALERT 8711 170 57 (33%) o 0 o |o7n 032°| 303 | oO8 E 5 ¥ - - 4133 24% 7
Atascacero MWC )
Inland (County Ste #34.0) 175 892 (53%) aaQz2 Q o L 112 493 023 - - - - % 630 3E%
Santa Margarita a
(ALERT #723) 240 BE67 (36%) ] ] o 106 o7 484 012 - - T . > 881 28%
Salinas Dam
ic: Site #94) 208 85  (46%) o [s] ooz am 140 502 oo8 - = - - - 653 3N%
SLO Reservair
|ALERT #748) 240 85 (35%) 0 4] 1] 102 028 524 o - - - - - 654 27%
Lopez Recreation Area | |
AL £RT #707) 230 82  (36%) ] o 0 | 098 |0e8 |420 |00 - - - S = 582 26%
South Coast
WWest of Nipamo B |
(CIMIS #202) 148 49°% (33%) Q Q a 115 037 354 oose - - - - - 514 B%
Nipoma East
(ALERT #728) 180 57 (32%) o 0 [+] 126 047 453 [+] - - - - . 626 35%
Notes.

A -Report generaled at 300p m an 1 1420°5
B - Due to an equipment maliunction, not all rain was recorded al this site This table contains proviswonal data from aulomated gauges
C - Value estimated using best avaiable data, the equipment at this ste appeared to mafunction during this monthiyear and has nat been verified

D - Updated value Allunits reported in nches.

Reservoir Update Select Real-Time Rain Gauges in SLO County
Water Spillway c
Reservoir Date Elevation Elevation 8!
(acre-feet) %)
L) [
Nacimiento January 14, 2016 7278 | 78775-8000 86.760 3%
Reservoir January 14. 2014 TITO | dwgaws iy iten) 84 680 2%
Lopez January 14, 2015 4813 5207 20,295 A1%
Reservoir January 14, 2014 4951 8023 57%
Salinas Reservoir January 14,2015 | 12577 | Y5067 4608 19%
(Santz Margarita Lake) |  January 14, 2014 12742 | 9.408 39%
T
Whale Rock January 14, 2015 1724 e 17 568 5%
Reservoir January 14, 2014 1808 | 22798 59%
Twitchell January 12, 2015 5247 ! s 57 003%
Reservoir January 21 2014 5317 a7 021%
|
Notes
Note 1. Historically, Twiichell Reservoir elevation gauge does not report values below 538 i Twichell Reservoir was Sites maintained by County stall are identified with red squares.

Sites maintained by other agencies are dentified with black circles

designed for prolection from flood and drought. Excess rain runoff s stored in the resenvoir protecting the. valiey from flood,
For mare information, piease contact Sylas Cranor, (B0S)781.5252

then water & released as quickly as possible while still allowing 1 to recharge the groundwater basin
Nate 2: In May 2014, the Whale Rack Commission adapted a new Bathymetne Stugy and Valumetnic Analysis with new lake
capacty and spilway eievation values Those new values are reflected in this report

€ juswiyoeny



| Jo | abedq

U.S. Drought Monitor January 20, 2015

(Released Thursday, Jan. 22, 2015)

California Valid 7 a.m. EST

Drought Conditions (Percent Area)

None | DO-D4 | D1-D4 | D2-D4 [njcEr a7

Current 0.00 |100.00| 98.13 | 94.34 | 77.52 | 39.15

Last Week
14132015

0.00 [100.00| 98.12 | 94.34 | 77.52 | 39.15

3 Months Ago | 55 100 00| 100.00| 95.04 | 81.92 | 58.41
10/21/2014

Start of
Calendar Year | 0.00 [100.00| 98.12 | 94.34 | 77.94 | 32.21
12302014

Start of
Water Year 000 |100.00|100.00| 95.04 | 81.92 | 58.41
930/2014

One YearAgo | 4 43 | 9g57 | 94.18 | 89.91 | 6271 | 000
17212014

Intensity:
DO Abnormally Dry - D3 Extreme Drought
D1 Moderate Drought - D4 Exceptional Drought
D2 Severe Drought

The Drought Monitor focuses on broad-scale conditions.
Local conditions may vary. See accompanying text summary
for forecast statements

Author:
Richard Tinker
CPC/NOAA/NWS/NCEPRP

USDA

http://droughtmonitor.unl.edu/

Z Juswyoeny



1004 810y Jad jso) |ejo |

Aepno jepden

80UBUSUIBIA PUE SUONEIad() BUNOI UON
oueUSUIRY puUe suonesadp

ueo7 gsoo

ape.bdn Juswieal] I9ep) - UBOT 4MS
$834 UIWPY pue spuog weq zado

HAluQ £704 104) 1004 219y Jad 3509 jo umopyeaig

1314 vob'L $ ELLL $ 9eg'l $ 26¢') $ 86¥'L $
44 cll 435 cll cll cli

34 Ly 8¢ 014 8¢ 8¢
02 194 €l6 811 969 169

61 £vl - - - -

8l 0% 90¥ 90% 90% 90¥

A b $ wre $ 0 $ orl $ Lie $
9l

%00°001 %699 Yo' L %9941 %99 L1 %5505

Gl 0921 $

14 c6
€l 6E6'LOL ¢

cl vor'l $ ELLYL $ 9gg’L $ z6e'l § 859} $
L 0ES'y €0€ LEE 008 oog 062'z
1] BEF'ELG'Y § LESEYP  $ 69Z'L/G  $ ¥G2'890'L $ €8Z'CLL'L $ ess'gee'e ¢
6

8 006205 GP6'EE pGL'LE GZ9'68 Gz9'68 1656'95¢

L 850'pLL £Sv'zl Svl'zL 004'LE I TA £09'98

9 ogyLee's £8G'0€Z 859°20€ 0/2'zz9 #2G'955 6£8'28G'L

S LBL'EY LeL'ey $ - $ 5 $ - $ - $
¥ €ZY'6ER'L LG0°€ZL  § €98'9ElL  $ eve'vZE § zve'vze $ 628'626 $
€ ore'LL9  § Log $ 69z'ze $ LlE $ 8e0cLl  $ Lee'zer $
[4

L

4V Z1 v¥§9 4ed isog
1994 810V 40 JaqWINN- Z| ¥SD

SIs0D 21 WSO

4V € 204 1ad 3509

1884 810y JO JaquinN- ¢ Z204

[eloL

Aepng jenden

8dueuBjUIB pUuE SuoieIBdQ BulNOL UON
soueuajuley pue suoieladg

ueo7 gsoo

apelbdn Juswieal| 1sjep) - UBOT 434S
$834 UILPY pue spuog we( zado

91/SL0Z 1ed ) |edsiy 104
1004 210y 194 3}S09
€ dUO0Z |043U09 poo|4

EE
44
¥4
0¢
6l
81
L

9l

Gl

¥l

€l

cl

—
AL

o
—

T ANM TN ON~oC;®

14



U.S. Seasonal Drought Outlook
Drought Tendency During the Valid Period

Valid for January 15 - April 30, 2015
Released Janu ;

S juaLiyoeny

[ To R aﬁed%

KEY:

Drought persists or  Author: David Miskus, Climate Prediction Center, NOAA D"

intensifies http://www.cpc.ncep.noaa.goviproducts/expert_assessment/sdo_summary.htmi

Drought remains but |Depir:,ts Iarge-s;a_ie trends baseq on subjectively derived probabilities guided' by_ shom and
. ong-range statistical and dynamical forecasts. Short-term events — such as individual storms --
improves cannot be accurately forecast more than a few days in advance. Use caution for applications
. -- such as crops - that can be affected by such events. "Ongoing” drought areas are

Drought removal likely approximated from the Drought Monitor (D1 to D4 intensity). For weekly drought updates,

see the latest U.S. Drought Monitor.
Drought development NOTE: The tan areas imply at least a 1-category improvement in the
Iikely Drought Monitor intensity levels by the end of the period although drought will remain.

The green areas imply drought removal by the end of the period (DO or none)



OPERATIONS e« MAINTENANCE ¢ MECHANICAL

Date: February 2, 2015
To: Kathy Richardson, District Manager
From: Mike Wentzel, FRM Operations Manager

Monthly Facility Report for the February 2015 Board Meeting

Wastewater:

The facility continues to meet discharge BOD limitations despite high influent flows and
heavy influent BOD and TSS loading. The average influent BOD for the 5 samples
collect this month was 559 mg/L (Plant Design — 270 mg/L) with a high of 956 mg/L on
January 27" The effluent pH during the high loading week of the 27" also dropped to
6.2, the pH discharge limit is 6.0.

A Recirculation Pump failed at the wastewater treatment plant due to a seal fail. The
pump was removed and sent out for diagnosis and repair. Due to the long lead time on
the parts a new pump was ordered and a temporary pump will be installed until it
arrives. The Recirculation Pumps are critical to the plants operation and BOD removal;
the pumps recirculate the wastewater over the Fixed Film Reactor (FFR) to maximize
treatment. The plant has seen an increase in the Effluent BOD but is still within the

discharge limit.

Staff responded to a high water level alarm in the Wastewater Treatment Plants Influent
Wet Well on January 29" at 3:00 a.m. The wet well was pumped down by manually
running the influent pumps. The automation system was tested and found to be working
as designed. This type of failure is common in alternating relays and as such FRM is
securing pricing and availability on a replacement. The alarms system from SCADA and
the new Great Western Alarm system worked as they should, staff received the alarm

notification from both systems.

The annual wastewater summary report was completed and sent to RWQB. The report
was finalized and uploaded to the California Integrated Water Quality System website

(CIWQS).

Routine weekly, monthly and quarterly maintenance was performed at the wastewater
treatment plant, lift station and water system. A total of 93 work orders were completed

Corporate Headquarters: Office: 805.597.7100 ¢ Fax: 805.597.7171 ¢ 981 Highland Way, Grover Beach, CA 93433 e CA Contractors License: 937346
Northern CA Office: Office: 510.357.5558 e Fax: 805.597.7171 e 703 Castro Street #10. San Leandro. CA 94577 « Website: www.frm-ons.com



during the month of January. All alarms generated by the SCADA system were tested to
insure they are working properly.

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be
manually cleaned on a regular basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can have a
negative effect on the effluent quality leaving the facility.

Water:

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with staff monitoring the
water quality in the tank and flushing as needed. Chlorine residuals in the water storage
tank and distribution have started to stabilize due to the cooler weather. Operations staff
continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and shock the system with additional
chlorine as needed.

Corporate Headquarters: Office: 805.597.7100 e Fax: 805.597.7171 = 981 Highland Way, Grover Beach, CA 93433 e CA Contractors License: 937346
Nartharn NA Nffice- Nifica: R1N 287 RRER o Fav: RNK RA7 7171 e 7N2 Nactrn Stroat #1N Qan | nandrn MA 04AR77 e Waheita: wnaar frmonne ram



000002 000002 000'00Z 000°00Z 000007 000°00R13LL SIXBDO'00Z 000°002 000°00Z 000002 000002 00000 (SNOTIVO) ALDYAYD NDISIA dLAMM e
LBT0S IVL0L STOT s
ELT'LY vET'0S 159'TS TIS'6S L06'89 £89'S/ 59£°9 TOv'9s 89¢'/S L6578 6S5°1S 186°7S V10l 107 m
986°¢S 165'0S Z5L'YS T16'8S org’s9 CLI'SL S90°€9 el 080'ts £L0'VS vIv'ey LYE'EY TYLOL €10
ZIE'1S 00528 L0V'SS TLL'09 00L°0L 008'SsS BETV9 £86'ES £S6'8S 866 826°6Y £86'ES TVLOL 2TOT
796°St rig'er 8555 €595 00t's9 €6L'TL 00029 ZESLS 50809 TEE'9S TEL'6Y v£9'95 Y101 TTOT e
234 ADN 10 d3s ony 5_.. z:.“, AVIN Ydv ¢<__..,_ Nvr ) 0
0]
00005 =
=
sl -
(]
=
7, ]
000'00T v ]
m
b
=
000'0ST <
000'00T
000'0se
(ST0Z-1102) NOSI¥VdINOD TVANNY MOT4 LN3INT443 INV1d A1IVA 3IDVHIAY
181°09 IVLOL SL0Z
I ARA veL0s L¥9'Zs ZLS'68 10629 18962 59.°99 LoP'9s 89¢'/5 165'2S 6S5°1S 18625 IVLOL 7102
986'CS LS50S Z5L'vS 11685 0¥8°89 rAAN 7 590°c9 ogL‘es 080°cS £20'%S vZv'ev Lve'er IVLOL €102
zZLe'Ls 005°ZS L0Y'SS ZL°09 002°0L 008°‘¢s 8CL%9 £86°CS 156°8S V86’6t 8Z6'6Y £86°cS IVLOL 2102
296°sh viZ'er 865'FS 2£5°95 00%'59 €61°2L 00029 2es'ls 508°09 Leg'as LeL'sy 2995 IVLOL LLoZ
00000 | 000°00Z | 000°00Z | 000°00Z | 00000z | 000'00Z | 000°00Z | 000°00Z | 00000 | 000°00Z | 000°00Z | 000°00Z R, o
o3a AON 120 d3s onv anr N AVIN ydv HVYIN a34 NYF HLNOW

(S102-1102) NOSINVJIWOD TYNNNY (Aep sod suojief) MO LNINT443 INVId ATIVA 39VNIAY



000'002'9 000'000°e 000°00Z‘9 000°000°9 00070029 0000029 000’0009 000’coz’s 000°000'9 000'00Z's 000°008°S 000°00Z'9  {Aeq@ 42d 000‘002) MO NOISTQ
6£0905°T IVLOL STOT s
LSETP'T  9T0WOST  TLOTEYT  WLE'SSL'T  OQOT'9ET'?  ZST'OVE'ZT  USE'E00°T  €TVSYLT  £S0°TZLT 90S'0E9°T  OF9'EVP'T  E€TV'TYI'T Y101 tTO7 =
L65°695°T ¥86'S9P'T LTE'L69'T 8IE294'T ooz'tzr'e STE0EET 9E6'T68'T 0E0'60L T 0EV'Z6S'T T£2'949'T 698'E8E'T LSL°625°T V101 ETOT
1/9°065'T T667L8T ET9LTL'T 69T'EZR'T 009°Z6T°7 098'882' 000°2S8°1 8v9°799°T L12'894°T TIS'6YST QI6 L ¥y'T YRY'EL9T IVL0L TT07
9YIvTr'T  BZT'LGY'T  BOETE9'T 796'SE9'T  DDG'9Z0°T v6S'9S7'C  000'7S8'T  000'S8L'T  000'SZTR'T  000'OwL‘T  ZSV'ZEE'T  000'PSL'T IVLO0L TTO7 S
J3a AON 120 d3s any nr NNOr AVIN Hdv qvin 834 NI o
000'000°T
000'000°
0]
>
o e
000°000°E o
=
w
000000 o
m
s
000°000'S o
=
I\\/\.\\/I\\\/l\/l\/ 000‘c00’9
000°000°L
(sT0Z-1T02) NOSIHVdINOD TVLOL MO14 LNINT443 ATHINOW
6.0°90S°L IVL0L S102
LSE'TIV'L | 9Z0P0S'L | ZLO'ZED'L | PLE'GBL'L | DOL'IEL'Z | Z8Z'OVE'Z | 2S6°C00°Z | STH'S¥L'L | £50°LZL°L | 90S°089°L ov9'SPY'L | SZTHZPI'L IVLIOL ¥L0Z
L65°999°L | ¥86'SOV'L | L1€'269'L | 8LE°L92°L | 00Z°LTL'Z | STE'0SE'Z | 966°L68°L | 0C0°60L°L | 0SP'Z6S°L | L22'929°L 698°¢85°L | L54'625 ) IVLOL €102
L49°065°L | L66'VLS’L |€19'2LLL | 69L'EZ8'L | 009'Z61°Z | 098°882°Z | 000°2S8°L | 8¥9°Z99°) | 21.2°892°L LLS'6¥S L | 9L6'L¥Y') | P8P CLY L IVIOL ZTLOZ
9P9vZY'L | 8ZZ°L6¥'L | 80E'L69'L | 296°S69°L | 006'920°C | ¥6S°95Z°Z | 000°ZS8 L | 000°S8L L 000°SZ8°L | 000'9PL°L | 25¥'Z6€°)L | 000'PS L IVLOL LL0Z
000°00Z°9 | 000°000°9 | 000°00Z°9 | 000°000°9 | 0000029 | 000°00Z°9 | 000°000°9 | 000°00Z°9 | 000°000°0 | 000°00Z°9 | 000°008°S | 000°00Z° ﬁuﬂﬂﬁmﬁ.
23a AON 120 d3s ony nr NAr AVIA ddv HYIN g34 NVF HLNOW

(5102-1102) NOSINVAINOD TVLOL MOT4 LNINT443 ATHLNOW



000'0LT'Z

009°ZET
00T°0bT
aor'LTT
9EEE0T
23a

.rw

000°00T'2

009'ZrT
00T'pET
00€'wPT
006ET
AON

Bl

000°04T°T

00S°8ST
008'69T
006'TST
00Z‘6ZT
150

L

000°00T°Z

00v°z0T
006'9LT
00F°ETT
000°0LT

000'04TT  000°0LT°T
000'YIZ 00§'S6Z
00zZ'107 009°'SvT
00Z°0TE 009°0S¢
0oo‘tZT 09162z

000°001'T

a0o‘ove
002891
vOv'Z6T
ovZ'66T

000°04T°T

00£°69T
005°081
0BI'L8T
aro'seT

0000017 000°04T'T  000'0S0'C
006'LLT aov'9zt 00T°SET
00r'e9t 00T'SET 00T°IST
095°291 0B0'EZT OvZ'1ET
ova'zoz 09€'LET 0ZT'65T
Hd¥ sy 834

000°04T°T

006'6YT
000'€ET
00b'vET
0ZT'ZrT
09T'vtr1
NP

(yauoi u1 sheq x pdE 000'0L) AltIEdRD) AJYILOH mm—

(122) V101 A RUOIN STOT mmmm
(129) V101 Ajqauow vT0T
(1e2) 17101 Alyauoiy £TOT
{128} TYLOL AjLpuow ZTOT s
{1e2) 17101 Alauoin TTOZ mmm

000'00S
000'000°T
()
>
r—-
[ g
- =}
000°00ST N
w
000°000T
000’005
(STOZ-T10Z) NOSIYVdINOD TVLOL MOT4 SINT NVS 180d ATHLNOW
006‘6¥L (1e6) TvL0L Ainuom s1ozZ
009°2ElL | 009°Z¥L | 00S'8SL | 0DOP'ZOZ | 000'PLZ | 00S'S6Z | 000OYZ | 00'69L | 006°ZLL 00¥'9Z) | 00L°8€l | 000°ccl | (1eB) Tv.LOL Auiuow v10z
00L‘0rL | 00L'PEL | 008'69L | 006'9ZL | 00Z°LOZ | o09‘syZ | 00Z'89L | 00S‘08L | OOV'SSL 00L'SEL | 00L'LSL | OOP'vEL (126) w101 Aiyauop €102
00%'£ZL | 00E'P¥L | 006°LBL | DOV'ELZ | 00Z'OLE | 009'0SZ | vOv'Z6l | 089181 | 09S‘29L 080'¢ZL | Ovz'lEl | 0ZL'ZPL | (126) TvLoL Alpuow zioz
9EE'€0L | 00%'6EL | DOZ'6ZL | 0DO0'DLL | 00O'LZZ | 09L'6ZZ | OVZ'66L | OVO'S8EL | 0F9°Z0Z 09¢g2€L | 0ZL'6SL | 09L'v¥L | (126) TvLoL Alpuow 110z
L o e S IR T Ll R ] I it |'apntnnis | aantaiis | dnataniis [ianaiaiis | nmittanie ban i g (uopy ur sheq
000°0£1°¢ | 000°001Z | 00004 | 000°00L°Z | 000°0LLZ | 000°0LL'Z | 000°00L°Z | 000°0LLZ | 000°00L'Z | 0000212 | 000°0£0°Z | 000'02L'Z % 645 665 Kdedesy Aoy
o3a AON 120 d3as oanv nre NP AV ddv YN a3d NVYT HLNOW

(¥1.02-1102) NOSI¥VAINOD TVLOL MOT4 SINT NVS L¥O0d ATHLNOW




0LzZ 0Lz 0Lz oLz oLe 0Lz oLz 0Lz 0Lz 0Lz 0Lz 0Lz 1/3W 0042 INIGYOT NOISIA dLMM =

99E STOT wm
ger sty 0Le oLE $T07 mm==
9 £6Y £10¢ mum=
F144 8ES 7107 ===
685 (414 TTOZ

onv NYT

00z

it
i
|

1

|

]
|
5

oot

z
=
o :
Cad
=
o
00s T
] i | gl
009
00L
008
(ST02-1102) 0T IDVYIAY LNINTINI ATHLNOW
99¢ S10Z
0st 185 SeL €es 9zv &S 01s SS9 S6€ 08y oLe ¢LE 10z
8¢ 0SE 80s €€9 T19 6LE TLE 981 L2S 144 14514 €67 €102
€8E LG6E 697 184 €Zr SES F437 ESE 60 LZE 8€E 8ES Ztoz
EE€E 12374 209 629 685 (45} €1 EEV 992 881 LST (414 T10c
1/3W 0°0£Z ONIAVO1
14 0Le 0Lg 0Lz 0Le 0L2 0Le 0Lz 04t 0Lz 0L2 0Le NDISIA dLMM
Jaa AON 120 d3is anv nr NNAr AVIA ddv dvIN 934 NVT HLINOW

(ST0Z-T10Z) NOSI¥VAINOD TYNNNY A0S 3DVHIAY ININTINI ATHLNOW



00Z'ST6'T | Mol AjlyIuoy STOZ =
00T'IEY'T 00£'%9€' £60'906'T EL8'LTTE 00T‘9vT's 006°E00'E 00L'LEL'T 008'9v8'Z 00Z'TYT'T 008'6Z8'T 0089ET'T 000°000'C | mold AjlyIuon $10Z =
005'€£0'T 00SvZI'T 00SSHT'T 00L'¥pS‘T 00L'657'¢ 000°996' 005'666'C 0ov'oLT'T 004'S8T'T 00£4°60L"T 004'855'T 00B'OTO'Z | mol4 AjyIuo ETOZ ®
00Z°L9%'T 009'se2'7 006°986°T " 006'vE9‘T 0 008'S0S'T 0087952 00L'85¥°C 00S'€92C 00T'Z6L°T 006°646'T 00T'Z9L'T |moj4 Ajlyuo ZT0Z =
000" THLT 000'vZL'T 000'8T6'T [ 00018t 000728 000080 000°0TZ‘C 000'I8E‘Z 000'vEY'T 000°€95'T 000 T9%'T 0ZS'SL9'T  |mold Ajyuow TTOZ =
J3a AON 120 d3s onvy anr NAT AVIN ddyv HYIN 934 NV 0
000°00S
000'000°T
[n)
000'005T w
=
(@]
000'0007 2
wn
000°00ST
000°000°E
000005
Am._”om-._”.noﬁ Z3d01 INOYd AISVYHIHUNd HILVYM ATHLINOW
00Z'GL6°L | Mmold Alyuopw 5102
00L°LEY'L | 00L'PIE'C | £60°906°C | ££8°LLL'S | 00L'9VZE | 006°C00°C | 002°282°C | 008'9re‘Z | 00Z L2z 008°6Z8°L | 008'9£L°Z | 000000°Z | Mol AlIuom 10z
00S°€20°C | 00S'¥ZL'Z | 00S'S¥L'Z | 00L'PPSZ | 00L°6SZ°E | 000°996°Z | 00S°666°Z | 00+'0LL°Z | 0025812 | 002°60.°L 00.°85S°L | 008°0L0‘Z | mold Alyuow €10z
00Z°Z9%°L | 009'522°Z | 006°986°L | 006 PE9°L * 008°50S°L | 008‘Y9S°Z | 002°85H°Z | 00S'€9Z'Z | 00L'Z6L'L | 006°626°L | 00L°292°L | Mol AlUIUOW Z1L0Z
000°L¥L'L | 000'%ZL'L | 000'8LE'L | 000°L8Y'Z | 000'PZ8°T | 000°080°C | 000°0LZ'Z | 000°1L88°Z | 000PEY'Z | 000°C9S'L 000°L9%°L | 025°GL9'L | mol] Ajyuolw Loz
o3a AON 120 d3s any anr NN AV ddv oYW g34 NVE HLNOW

(SNOT1VD) Z3dOT WO¥ AISVHOUN HILYM L¥OdIN TVNNNY ¥ILVM HOV3d VAV




ﬁ g, w 886'£96'T |[2301 A|yIUON STOZ =
CIETYE'D | YBL'EOLT | 9LE'G0Y'T | BYY'E9ZT | VER'SO'E | O0L'LEL'T | TSS'86ST | ¥IT'0S9T | T6T'TLTT | TEZ'96ST | ZLL'SYO'T | OVO'THO'T ||e30L ANIUOW $TOZ B
OYv'e68'T | TSETITZ | TE6'SLTT | Whb'SYST | TET'LOT'E | v9T'0B0'E | OvB'¥98'C | 896'890°T | OZS'9ET'T | OVS'T9L'T | 9S8'6VST | OZELE6T |I€30L AIUON E10Z B
9TL'BOSTT | 8ZL'BSTT | ZIS'€E0Z | 099'V9v'Z | 9ST'YIZ'E | 2/9'/T6'7 | 769'89S' | 006'WLE'T | 800'WSO'T | TEL'68IT | 9LTZv0T | B09'678'T |[3oL Aupuom 2oz =
OOE'TS8'T | vW6'EOLT | TET'VIE'T | BILUTIST | 9SB'SPO'E | 9LE'BED'E | 9L0'GOET | vZ0'ZTv'T | SOE'6OV'T | CGE9EST | PITYEST | 0ISSLOT |[EI0L Algiiom 110z @

AON 120 d3s onvy anr NAT AVIA ddv YN 4934 NYT 0
; m ; 000005
i & g
i , 000000 @)
e ! . ; i =
i L I i e " “ _.-”
| i : | 000°005'T
... % ”, B A Q
i i B 2
] | ; o 0000007 WA
000°005°
,_ 000'000°
000°005°E
AmHON-.n._HONv aios ¥43lvm A1LNOIA asogayv
886°296°L | €101 Apfyuop 5102
ZLE'LYE'L | ¥82°€9.°L | 9LE'90F°T | 8¥biEoz‘T ¥28°L50°C | 00L°282°C | 255°865°C | #91°059°Z T6L'TLL'T | TET 96S°) | 222°810°T | OVO‘ZHO'T Iel0] Ajgiuopy Loz
OvP'Ze8‘)L | ZSE'TLL'T | 286°SLL°T | vPYSKSE | Z6L 20LE ¥92°080°¢ | 0¥8°¥98°Z | 896°890°Z | 0Z5°95Z°Z 0¥S LOLL | 998°6%S )L | 02E°L86°L | e30L Ayiuop €102
912'805°L | 822°85L°C | 2LB'SE0'Z | 099'VOFZ | 9SL'Y L2'c | T29°226°C | 2£9°895°C 006'V2E°C | 800'¥S0°C | 2€2°689°) | 92Z° 2402 809°628°L | =301 Ajuop Z1L0zZ
00£°LS8°L | #P6°C0L°L | ZEL'VLE'L | 892°2 162 | 998°sP0°s | 92¢°8€0°¢ | 9206082 ¥20'2zi's | 802°601°Z | 26£°9€S°L | #9Z°P8S L | 028°S29°L | =101 AjLpuow L1LOZ
23dad AON 120 d4s onvy anr NAr AVIN ddv b= Ardjl] a34 NV HLNOW

(SNOTTVO) GT10S ¥ILVM - 180dTY TYNNNY ¥ILVM HOV3g VAV




AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

Bl Board of Directors

VIA: Kathy Richardson, General Manager @
FROM: John L. Wallace, District Engine@)\j
DATE: Februaryl0, 2015

SUBJECT:  Capital Projects Status Report

Recommendation:
Receive and File

Discussion:

As previously directed by the Board, staff has continued to update a listing of Capital
Improvement Projects to be undertaken by the District for FY 2014-15 as well as those that are
budgeted for subsequent years. Staff has compiled a listing (attached) of these projects with
budgeted costs and projected implementation dates. We will continue to update this listing to
keep the Board informed of the status of all projects. Shown below is a brief update on all of the
projects.

WATER SYSTEM CIP’S

W-C1 Water tank storage improvements—Phase 1 (in tank mixer)

Project will be implemented if necessary. SCADA control of the tank may solve the nitrification
problem. We have been coordinating with the City of Arroyo Grande who has been testing
several brands of in-tank mixers with limited success. Therefore the investigation will continue
(so we don’t invest in an inadequate system) while we evaluate the SCADA monitoring for
valving changes that may solve the problem. A report on this has been submitted to the Health
Department.

W-1- Misc Water Projects

Projects are to be implemented as necessary. A valve maintenance/ repair project is being
developed at this time. Otherwise, water line valves are being evaluated for replacement
depending on the valving exercise program. This programs “discovers” which valves are
reaching their useful life. In January 20135, we identified a project to replace the valves that allow
an emergency supply connection between San Miguelito Mutual, Port San Luis and the Avila
Beach CSD (refer to staff report on this item).



W-2 SCADA Improvements

Because SLO County will be making the information available on line, the District may not need
to implement this project. However, staff is monitoring the County’s design to verify information
that can be provided. The design was approved by the County on October 24, 2014, and we have
coordinated with Public Works to see what info will be available on-line. At this time, it looks
like the data to be provided on line will satisfy our needs without having to add on to the
proposed County system.

W-3 Water System Critical Spare Parts

Operations Staff and the General Manager are refining the list of critical spare parts to be
purchased. The highest priority parts will be purchased prior to the end of the fiscal year as funds
allow. We anticipate having a line item in next year’s budget to continue purchasing any
remaining critical spare parts.

WEF-1 Miscellaneous Water Line Replacements
No specific projects have been identified as necessary at this time. Most likely several major
projects will be implemented in FY 2015-16

WF-2 Lopez Booster Pumps

This project is scheduled for FY 2015-16. Lopez line pressures are adequate at this time. County
or Port drainage improvements at the intersection of First and San Francisco Streets may
interfere with a proposed solution. It is doubtful if the County or Port will move ahead on any
flood control projects in the near future.

WASTEWATER SYSTEM CIP’S

WWC-1 Upgrade of Wastewater Treatment Plant

The Preliminary Design report was completed by Kennedy Jenks Consultants and presented to
the Board in July 2014. At the August meeting the Board approved completion of a “Peer
Review” of the design report by Carollo Engineering. A teleconference with District Engineers,
Operations Staff and District General Manager was completed on October 24", Staff has
completed follow-up notes and information and forwarded them to Kennedy Jenks Consultants
for review and consideration. In late December Kennedy Jenks Consultants provided their
comments on the Peer Review report (included in the January 13, 2015 Board packet). KJC
concluded that their proposed Preliminary Design represents a reasonable and efficient
combination of alternatives in careful consideration of cost/benefit. In the meantime we expect
Kennedy Jenks Consultants to provide a revised site plan that will allow for better access to the
plant.

WWC-2 Chlorine Contact Chamber Coasting
This project will be combined with WWC-4, Wet Well Coating project. It is anticipated that a
request for proposals will be made in February with completion by the end of the fiscal year.

WWC-3 Sewer Line Repairs
This 1s meant to fund small repairs (spot repairs). The large sewer line replacements are
budgeted as a separate project.

WWC-4 Wet Well Coating Repair
This project will be combined with WW-C3, Chlorine Contact Chamber Coating. (see above).



WW-5 Pump Room Improvements

These improvements will be scheduled after a decision is made regarding the outfall line repair.
The outfall line is under the concrete floor of the pump room and any repairs to that line would
necessitate removing the improvements contemplated by this project (shower and changing
room). It is likely that this project will be carried over to FY 2015-16 because the issue with the
outfall line cannot be replicated at this time, indicating that it may have been a different leakage.

WW-1 Miscellaneous Waste Water Projects
These projects are implemented as determined by operations. These are generally small projects
and currently there are six projects being worked on.
e Scum box/pit recoating completed
* Brine receiving station WDR/NPDES permit modified to provide
for implementing. We won’t have an answer until we receive a draft order from the
Water Board, probably mid 2015

e Alarm system for the WWTP completed
e SCADA level alarms for the WWTP completed
e Possible outfall line/scum box leak still being investigated pending rescheduling

a video of the outfall discharge box as it joins the outfall line underneath the pump room
concrete. Mainline Video is scheduled to redo the video in February.

e Underground valve replacements being re-evaluated because the operators
have been exercising the valves and believe they are in satisfactory shape pending a
decision on the plant upgrade which would possibly call for a replacement as part of that
project.

WW-2 and WW-3 San Luis Street & Avila Beach Drive Sewer Line Replacements

These projects have been combined in order to reduce engineering and construction costs.
Preliminary engineering and constructability has been completed and engineering staff is
preparing final plans and specifications. The current schedule is to bid the project in March and
consider awarding a construction contract at the April Board mecting. Please refer to the Staff
Report on this item.

WW-4 Wastewater System Critical Spare Parts

With the completion of the alarm system at the WWTP, staff has begun the process of
purchasing the critical spare parts. FRM and oftfice staff have prepared the necessary information
for purchase orders to complete these purchases. We anticipate that these purchases will be
complete in the next several weeks, but delivery of these items may take several months.

WW-5 First Street Lift Station Pump Upgrade

The new pumps for the First Street Lift Station Pump Upgrade were ordered in November
following approval at the November Board meeting. The Vendor anticipated a 6 — 8 week
delivery schedule. The pumps were delivered to the Fluid Resource Management yard (since
they had ready access to a forklift and storage) in late December. The pumps are being stored at
FRM until one or both of the existing pumps reach the end of their useful life or wear to the point
that they have increased ragging and maintenance issues. FRM reported at the January 27 2015,
Coordination Meeting, that they believed it was time to replace one of the pumps due to
increased maintenance issues. We are in the process of ordering the necessary electrical parts to
install one of the new pumps. We anticipate the new pump will be installed by the end of
February. The remaining new pump will be held in storage until the remaining old pump needs
to be replaced.



WW-6 Repair to Decking at WWTP

Matrix Consulting Engineers transmitted their draft plans and specifications to the District and
engineering staff in mid-January. Engineering staff has reviewed the draft plans and
specifications and sent comments back to Matrix. Matrix will final their work and return it to
engineering staff for inclusion in the final bid documents. We anticipate that we will bid the
project in mid-February and have the Board consider awarding a construction contract at the
March Board meeting.



uuewsgey as agl PuIsig adl 000°0ST S dwng 1235009 zado] 7-4M
Peig| L/INY4/9M
uuewadeH ag Buiod up PUIsIg agl 000°0ST S JuawWade|day aull J3BMN ISIN T-4M
peJg| 1/Wd4/9m
[ERAUERTY WH4 ST/10/9 219/dwo) 1213810 agl 000°s S s1ed aueds walsAs 191, €M
NN
g uuewadey
peJg
uostj3}anyd WY4[  ST-T0-£0 219|dwo) PIsIg asl 000's S sjuawaaoidwi epeds M
9 uuewadey
pelg
|9Z1Ua M| INY4/OM Jo0loud 1213510 Bunasn pieog 924 | 000°ss S 5122[04d JRIBAA “ISIIN T-M
EXTIN] 5143 01 Juswzde|dal
13 uuewoadey BA|EA UOI1D2UU0D
peig AouaBiawsa pue
13A03 1 nea 3uippe
SPUBWILWOIAI JJR1S
[9Z3uam [ALE] agl nsig agl 0592€ S PXINjUBL Uj) T 3seyd sjuawanoldw| a8e101S T JUel Ja1em oM
PN B
I2UO uoiey
Ja8euey| J01de1UO) snieis 2loag |enoiddy 1s0) paiepdn|ajeq |eaoaddy pieog S1/v102 suonduasaq 32fold 121EM laquiny
19loud Aojenday 21BwWIs3 123l0.g
198png

NV TS:85T0Z/S/T 91epdn ST ga4 10) ey walold jo Ado)

waisAs asOgy 40y s10304d ST/¥T0T




[ELSUETTY Y4 $T/0E/0T 219)dwod vsial tsz'e S | ¥10Z ‘6 Joquardag JUB|d JUSLUIERIL MM SWIEY [9A37 YAVYIS
NN B
uosi3 3anyd
[EFSTET W¥4|  PT/TE/0T @1=9|dwod PuIsial 065'T S | v10Z ‘6 Jequaldas JUB[d JUBLIERIL MM WDISAS WIeY
DN B
uost||3 3anyd
uuewagey OM|UeIP gODMY Bulpuad gIHMS +T0Z ‘2T 1sngny uol1els SulaledaYy aullg
peig
[9ZIUBM NY4 ¥T/S/TT =219|dwo) 1ISIgl 092'8 S| v1oz ‘zrIsndny duieoday d/xog wnog
ERI
agl| WY4/oMm a|geliea 000°sL $123[01d JDIBAA 2ISEAN TOSIA T-MM
[ELUEIT Wy4[  ST/10/90 2319|dwo) 1PIsIg agl 000's d1MM 1e sjuawanosdw| wooy dwng SOMM
M
3 uuewagey
pe.ig
|9Z3uapn W¥4| STOZ/T/t @12|dwo) PisIg agl 000'¥¢ Jleday 3UieoD [P I9M JuBN|jU| P IOMM
AN
3 uuewadey
pe.lg
agr| WWH4/9Mm duiod ug 2lqelea agl 000°0S Jieday au7 uoi}IB||0) 33BN 2ISEM £ DMM
973U M W¥d| STOZ/T/t @19|dwo) s adl 000°59 Funeo) Jaquieyd 1023U07) auLojY) IMM
N
B uueWageH
peig
uuewasey n 919|dwod PuIsSIg agl s7ads 3 sueld a4edalg
peig 1odas ugisep-aid
AEIdIN [IIf oM uoijed)|ddy 424MS 3ulod-uo uonedyddy duipuny
uuewsadey ojjo1e) ST/¢/T Bulaa v/N| 005’8 $| vroz'etT Isndny 000'sT M3IASY 1934
peug 291]IWWO) s3I
ade|lepn uyor DI/OM pa1ajdwod|  pieoq Jarem WE'TS YI/ET0T 000°SL (uonuod ST-4T0OZ Ad) dLMM 1e dx3 Juswieal) Aiepuodas T-OMM
MIInay J9ad leuoiday| 2q 03 palewnsa Ad ugisap-aid
uoday usisag-aid 1502 |e10]
J1a8euelp Jo1dBIU0D) sniels 13foud jencsddy 150D paiepdn  |3jeq |enosddy pieog ST/v10Z suondiinsaq 129foug J91EMII5E M Rquiny
13loug Aioye|ngay 231BWIIS] 19l04d
128png

WV TS:8ST0Z/S/Z 31epdn ST qa4™ oy 1ey) 1aloud jo Adod




. uiagqlg RSN [ulpy/INY4 ST/T0/T0 @19]dwo) 12113510| 000'0F S | PTOT '642qwaldss | 000'ST S Alojuanu| sued aseds |21 LMM q->>._9.
2 [9ZIUDM
N
uuewagey oM S10Z 70 uo13INIISU0)
peig
I3juoj uoley|  INO/OM ST0Z TO piemy Buippig
1UCA uoley oM ST0Z TD soads g sue|d aledald
IDUCA UoIRY DM 000'0T S| #I0Z'vT 1990120 sisAjeue Aljiqeionaisuo) pue udisap a.d
13 uuewadeH
peig
19)4U0A uoley OM| ST/T0/90 @13|dwo) SHI0MN 0000ST  $ ae|day aurl Jamas anliq ydeag ejiay MM
9 uuewagey 211gnd Ajuno)
peig 01S B PIsIa
uuewaieH oM SI0Z 2D uol1aNIISU0D)
pelg
1HUOA uoiey oM ST0Z 20 plemy 3uippig
18)UO) uoley O9M STOZ TD 529dG 3 sue|d aledald
IDUOA uoiey oM STOZ uer 812|dwod 000°0T S| ¥T0Z'¥T 4290100 sisAjeue Ayjigeianiisuo) pue udisap aid
3 uuewafey
peiq
IUOA uoiey OM| STOZ aunf aie|dwo) SYIOM 000022 S 2oe|day aul| J2M3IS 183135 SIN UBS Z-MM
13 uuewsadey J11gnd Ajuno)
peag 01S ® PUIsIg
uuewadey oM ssadoud u| 1PISIg +10¢'TT JeqwanoN | 000°9T S juawade|day anjep punosdispun
peig
|9ZIU2 Y4 sso204d | 121131513 000°07 S vI0Z'vT 420120 337 X0g WNIS / aur ||ejInQ 2|q1550d
I
138euepy | 1012E13U0) snieis 123loud |enoaddy 1s0) pajepdn  |9ieq |encuddy pieog| ST/pTOZ suoldinsaq 13load 1a1emalsep JRquiny
13loud Aiojejnday ajewnsy 133l0ag
188png

WV 25:85T0Z/S/Z 1epdn ST go4™ 104" 1eyd 122fod Jo Ado)



asL ST10Z 20 UoI1INIISU0)
agaL ST0Z 10 s3ads 13 ugisag
uuewadey agl| ST/10/L0919dwod PIsIg 000°0S S dLMM 1e 3updag 03 Jieday 9-MM
pelg
[9ZIUIM Y4 ST0Z dwing |jeisul
ENTI] ga4 uj dwnd suo
|IBISUI 0} pa|Npayds
1NUOA uotey|  IAH4/OM 5102 dwng JapiQ pue Ajpads
13 UuewsFeH Ue[ paJaAll@p +10Z
peig AON paJapJo sdwnd
uuewased| IN¥4/OM| ST/T0/S0 @18)dwo) 1P1IsIg| 00S'ETS 00581 S apeaddn dwnd Y1 199415 15414 S-MM
pesg
193euely | 4030e13U0) snieis 123loud |enciddy 1s0) pajepdn  |91eq |eacsddy pieog S1/v102 suondiunsaq 19afoad 1a3emalsepn Jagquiny
13load Aiojenday [lewiysy 129f0.d
198png

WYV TS'8ST0¢/S/¢ @3epdn ST a4 4oy 1ey) 12aloud Jo Adod




AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors , (,?\
X))
VIA: Kathy Richardson, General Manager Q\,/
FROM: John L. Wallace, District Engineer
DATE: February 10, 2015
SUBJECT:  Draft Agreement for Wastewater Services — ABCSD and Port San Luis Harbor
District
Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Board:
1. Receive this staff report and provide any comments to staff on the updated
Agreement for wastewater treatment service;
2. Direct Staff to finalize draft Agreement with Port San Luis Harbor District
(PSLHD), for final consideration and execution of this Agreement by the Board at
the April 2015 Board meeting, for an effective date of July 1, 2015.

Funding:
The new agreement will provide more equitable distribution of costs between the District

and the PSLHD. The revised appointment of costs under the new agreement will be reflected in
the FY 2015-16 budget.

Discussion:

In October 2013, the District and PSLHD began the process of updating the March 5,
1968 Agreement for wastewater services which has governed wastewater responsibilities
between agencies for over 47 years. The update is necessary to addressed changed conditions
with respect to wastewater flows and organic strength of the wastewater, among other items.

The Draft Agreement has been reviewed by respective District Counsels, staff and
District Engineer, the PSLHD staff and their wastewater consultant. After several draft revisions
and reviews, the draft Agreement is nearing completion and will soon be ready for execution by
both parties. There are still several issues needing further staff/Counsel review, which are
expected to be resolved in February 2015. The final Draft Agreement will then be presented to
the Board in March 2015 for final consideration, with the expectation of being executed in April
2015. This execution date will allow time for both parties to set up accounting changes to
accommodate the Agreement starting July 1, 2015 at the beginning of the fiscal year.



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

VIA: Kathy Richardson, General Manager
FROM: John L. Wallace, General Manag@}‘/
DATE: February 10, 2015

SUBJECT:  San Luis Street and Avila Beach Drive Sewer Line Replacement

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the Board:
1. Authorize Staff to administer the survey services contract (third party survey firm,
Rick Engineering) necessary for the final design of the District’s CIP sewer project
in the not-to exceed authorized amount of $10,200;
2. Direct Staff to provide bidding support during the public bid-phase of the project
regarding the recommended award of a construction contract at the April Board
Meeting.

Funding:
The FY 2014-15 Budget includes carryover budgetary item number WW2 — San Luis Street

Sewer Replacement in the amount of $220,000 for the replacement of a portion of the 67 sewer
line on San Luis Street located between First Street and Second Street. The budget also includes
budgetary item number WW3 — Avila Beach Drive Sewer Replacement in the amount of
$150,000 for the replacement of the 6™ sewer line on Avila Beach Drive located immediately
upstream of the WWTP.

During the conceptual design phase of these projects, the two projects were combined into a
single project and a revised budget in the amount of $359,734.10 was developed and approved.
A copy of the project budget including an itemized breakdown of project expenses is attached to
this report.

Discussion:

The San Luis Street and Avila Beach Drive Sewer Line Replacement project is currently in the
final-design phase. The purpose of final-design is to develop a Plans, Specification, and Estimate
(PS&E) bid package for the partial replacement of the District’s aged sewer lines at each of the
respective street locations. Upon completion of the PS&E package, the District intends to
publicly bid the project and award a contract to a qualified construction contractor for execution
of the work.



Prior to completing final design, the sewer locations must be surveyed and the survey data must
be integrated into the conceptual project design. A total project budget of $10,200 has been
allocated for the Final Design Survey phase. In preparation of the survey services required, Staff
has solicited proposals from qualified surveying companies. Staff recommends that the Board
authorize Staff to subcontract survey services in the not to exceed project budget amount of
$10,200.

Following completion of the final PS&E package, the project will be publicly bid in accordance
with applicable Public Contract Code. District Staff will provide bidding support on behalf of the
District during the bidding phase. Upon receipt of construction bids, Staft will assess the results
and provide recommendation to the Board at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting
following receipt of bids. Currently it is anticipated that the project will be publicly bid in late
February or early March and the results will be presented to the Board with recommendations at
the April Board meeting. As noted on the attached Engineer’s Estimate of Probable Construction
Costs, a total of $11,790 has been allocated for Construction Management services through
completion of the constructed project. Staff anticipates that approximately $3,500 of the
approved Construction Management budget will be expended during the bid phase of this

project.



SAN LUIS STREET AND AVILA BEACH DRIVE SEWER REPLACEMENT

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
WALLACE GROUP PROJECT NO. 0245-0001-0189

PRELIMINARY ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
MOBILIZATION, DEMOBILIZATION AND CLEAN-UP 1 LS [$ 10,000.00[ § 10,000.00
TRAFFIC CONTROL j 1 LS |$ 11,50000[$ 11,500.00
CONSTRUCTION SURVEY 1 LS |8 395000(8 3,950.00
| WATER POLLUTION CONTROL 1 LS |$ 5000008 5,000.00
TRENCHING SHEETING AND SHORING 1 LS |$ 3,85000[$ 3,850.00
4" HDPE BUTT FUSED SEWER LATERALS 5 EA |$ 195000][$ 9,750.00
4" SDR 35 PVC SEWER LATERAL ) 7 EA |$  1850.00 12,950.00
4" CLEANQUTS AT LATERAL - ] 12 EA | § 200.00 2,400.00
8" SDR 35 PVC SEWER PIPE ) 580 LF | s 110.00 63,800.00
8" HDPE SEWER PIPE (PIPE BURSTING) 242 | LF |8 140.00 33,880.00
48-INCH SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE 5 EA | $  5850.00 [ 29,250.00
REMOVE 48-INCH SANITARY ] 6 EA 5,851.00 [ ¢ 35,106.00
| ABANDON 6" VCP SEWER ] - 1 LS | 3,500.00 [ § 3,500.00
SAW CUT ASPHALT . 257 LF | 225[ % 578.25
| TRENCH SPOILS EXPORT - - - 60 CY | s 1250 § 750.00
VIDEO TAPING 822 LF [ s 1.25] 8 1,027.50
BALL & MANDREL W/TESTING 1 LS [$ 250.00 | § 250.00
POT HOLE 1 LS [$ 250000[% 2,500.00
TEMPORARY TRENCH REPAIR (STREET) COLD PATCH & TRENCH PLATES 525 LF |3 15.00 [ § 7,875.00
MANHOLE CORE AND TIE IN 1 EA | § 450.00 | § 450.00
6'TO 8" FITTING MISC. SDR 35 ] B 6 EA | § 75.00 [ § 450.00
TEMPORARY BY-PASS AND PUMPING 1 LS | $§ 485000[$ 4,850.00
ASPHALT CONCRETE 350 TON | $ 139.00 [ § 48,650.00
DEWATERING 1 1S [$ 245000][ 3 2,450.00

Subtotal Construction Cost $ 294,766.75
Construction Contingency (5%) $ 14,738.34
County Encroachment and Review _$ 7,500.00
Total Construction Cost $ 317,005.09

Survey for Final Design ~ § 10,200.00
PS&E - Final Design 5% $ 14,738.34
Materials and Soils Testing for Final Design  $ 6,000.00
Const. Management 4% $ 11,790.67

Total Design and Construction Management ~ 3§ 42729.01

Total Project Cost $ 359,734.10

Page 1 of 2



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors @
VIA: ;

Kathy Richardson, General Manager

FROM: John L. Wallace, District Enginc@;\)

DATE: February 10, 2015

SUBJECT:  Water Valve Vault Maintenance; Emergency Intertie; San Miguelito Mutual
Water, Port San Luis and Avila Beach CSD

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Board:
Authorize the addition of a project to the District’s FY 2014/15 Water Capital
Improvement Project W-1, Miscellaneous Water Projects, to replace the vault cover
and valves at the emergency water connection valve pit, with an estimated cost of
$30,000 to be shared equally be ABCSD, San Miguelito Mutual Water Company
and Port San Luis Harbor District.

Funding:
The FY 2014-15 Capital Improvement Budget includes Project W-1 Miscellancous Water

Projects with a funding amount of $75,000. This budget provides for water system improvement
projects that are identified during the year as part of our routine operational and preventative
maintenance programs. To date no funds have been expended from Project W-1 so adequate
funding is available to implement this project within the existing approved budget.

Discussion:

In 1981, County Service Area 12, Avila Beach CSD, San Luis Estates and the Port San Luis
Harbor District entered in to an agreement to install an emergency water connection between the
agencies in case of a water outage on the Lopez feeder line upstream from the turnout to Avila
Beach CSD. The emergency intertie connection is located on Avila Drive at the entrance to the
San Luis Bay Inn and Resort. Fortunately, there have not been any recent emergencies
necessitating the use of the inter-tie, but it is prudent to ensure that the inter-tie system remains in
good operational condition. The agreement between the three entities calls for ABCSD to
maintain the system but funding for any necessary repairs to be shared by the three entities.

District engineering staff and San Miguel Mutual Water staff recently inspected the vault and
valve system and determined that the vault cover and valves have reached the end of their useful
life and should be replaced. Staff recommends that the Board include this project in the FY
2014-15 Capital Improvement Program, Water Project W-1. As noted above the project can be
funded within the existing approved budget. Staff will coordinate the design, construction and
financing with the other affected agencies.



| 921 Projreame“/f' |

though set forth in full (hereinafter referred to as the

"Water Service Connection") .

4. Title to improvements. Title to, and ownership of,

the Water Service Connection and all appurtenances
constructed hereunder shall vest in Avila, larbor and San
Migueltoaequally upon completion and dcceptance of the Water
Service Connection by Avila pursuant to this agreement.

5. . Costs of construction. Avila shall pay from any of

its available funds the costs of construction and
installation of the Water Service Connection and all
appurtenances. Within thirty (30) days after billing by
Avila, Harbor and San Miguelto shall each reimburse Avila
one third of the costs of construction and installation. The

intent of this agreement is that Avila, Harbor and San

Miguelto shall equally share all expenses incurred

hereunder,

6. Maintenance of improvements. For the benefit of

Avila, Harbor, and San‘Puguelto, after completion and
acceptance by Avila, Avila shall maintain the Water Service

Connection and all appurtenances constructed pursuant to

this agreement. The costs of maintenance of such

improvements, including the costs of metering, and any other

liability or costs associated with performance under this
o T —

agreement shall be shared equally by Avila, Harbor and San

Miguelto. Harbor d San Miguelto each agree to reimburSe
g an n g g



473-7154

(805)

Lopez WTp

May 11 00 08:12;3

[E 7

INOAYT ONIdId T9AwA

]

HLTHDNCD Doy
IVE ¢ izvoec x
C | Bev o8 x samy v 5w
HIOTG LSntL L s ¥oo T LSTYHL

INIFNOS At OIS Tl ND .
2TMOTIOS TIMY b AST of gL

TWOS CE MU SsoMmT
-LSMYE Y CZUN0

TN My Ry A7 FFQLANOTF LiSTep L

TIINY TS LNIOS 6

r
———— : 4 - .‘ Fict TMICYYY SITrirar sng
A i Sttt T HVLYOL

HONZF Y.L

FLIYONOD
DY A & AT 2 > SNOT, PE.
X FdIre, B TG TS MO0 LESTHHL

WO azgun STTMT LSNIY DY
TFHN0S 35 at 2075 £ SIS L

TVIAAL SHIMOTIO
CDINIWYALEZY HLIM SyT2 i

LIHOL TEINYHITLS AT TTONY 7o /




—

$irl

LYTHIS w1d wpne

=

! -4
i [y

.

</
NYS

£ Tt

,’/

i

22
e
mo
l

23
S

HOVIG VI
ONY ‘S LIS
AV SITNFS ST
S _LHOS NI IM T
NOILIOINNOD AT1d4nS
XTIV A 3/@91‘_;/3,4“\/_9’
irg4d

FOG
LI 1 Sh
LNNOD HD

7 N
T 4FLY,
V7IAY
IN311 ul

Vg

e e

L Y R A

WIOT TINOUSSY M0 TS I TIVHS FATWA
HOTHI ANTFUS FThsC STAVIM HOH . ODLLYIN =TVA 7 1/
; Y TOD FUFSINOD Yoy,

MO/ LD brpD o g6
TN Ghb s NYyF I

NO(L YAYOX T ANV 01 S0 S B Z5Lb-68F YITNIONT ALINAGD
FHLONVY Vo6 249 (Cog) sy TV TIVHS HOLIVY LNOD &

"TINIT L NS T E =g i SONILLIA GNY BV jt 1. T e
em LNIOT TEOIMH 25t NOSI/ FULINITG ¥ F7 TTvH<.

Dy - . RN m TIL IS L QL Y 207T LSigfss sioms OISl £

LN SYDf ST S 7 VHS SIAITIC OISl <

Em.&}mwuﬁ\www FIMES YFSCTYT Zg TIVHE SYILLVTY TGIONY T+ TS .

S22 OGN SMOS T INVIGTTIM NOSY 1S 590 5714 nNd.
TFINY 77 & ZF TTYRS 1 T G L NrOY of ff TIV#
THNET GOty SO Srg NN ST Z4 0G50 1
TIONY T FA1& D11 W50 FZNOYT MG 00Q] -
T o TATOL TIFMINIOY F TG TIVHS 5L 7 MF LM

SWVHIVIT MO NI AAOHS Y S0 GINT AT A a1ty aNY

LNOr azon VIS HLIN STATVA FLYD YIS 30
FRaF LNVITISIY 4 MOTS TG OL SIATYA T2

T R e LA
ok Ol A ANADD HovIa Y TINY HLIM -
N wu\.,\&a%owwﬁu Wi oG 57 HHOPT TV 4

ST LON

= IV

HOWINL =
TINVYD GIHEYPT %

V-V NO/L










AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors ’//:—T\
X~

FROM: Kathy Richardson, General Manager

DATE: December 10, 2015

SUBJECT:  Consideration of Alternate Meeting Location or Date Change for May Meeting

Recommendation:
Receive Report;

Discussion:

The Regular meetings of the Board of Directors are held on the second Tuesday of each month
with the May meeting falling on May 12", 2015. The regular meeting room for the meeting, as
well as the small conference room, will be occupied by the Amgen Bike Tour press.

It would be appropriate to determine if the Board wishes to meet in the District office as
scheduled, obtain an alternate meeting location or reschedule the meeting.



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

JUE Board of Directors .
FROM: Kathy Richardson, General Manage\@
DATE: February 10, 2015

SUBJECT:  Review of District By-Laws

Recommendation:
Review current By-Laws:

Discussion:

In accordance with District Policy, the Board must periodically review the By-Laws in
February of each year to determine if they meet the current needs of the District and to keep the
information “fresh” in the scope of operating the District. Legal Counsel will provide comments
as to any changes that may be desirable to make to the document.

Attached is a copy of the District By-Laws. The Board may find that no changes are
necessary. If the Board wishes more time to finalize their review, it can be carried forward to a
future meeting for final action. Additionally, the District’s insurance carrier (SDRMA) also
provides “Credit Incentives” to our liability insurance premium for our review.



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
2012 BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
(ATTACHMENT “A” TO RESOLUTION 2012-01

OFFICERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1.1 The officers of the Board of Directors are the President and Vice President.

1.2  The President of the Board of Directors shall serve as presiding officer at all
Board meetings. He/She shall have the same rights as the other Directors of the
Board in voting, introducing motions, resolutions and ordinances, and any
discussion of questions that follow said actions.

1.3 In the absence of the President, the Vice President of the Board of Directors shall
serve as presiding officer over all meetings of the Board. If the President and
Vice President of the Board are both absent, the remaining Directors present
shall select one of themselves to act as the presiding officer of the meeting.

1.4 The President and Vice President of the Board shall be elected annually at the
last meeting of each calendar year.

1.5 The term of office for the President and Vice President of the Board shall
commence on January 1 of the year immediately following their election.

1.6 Generally the President, or in his/her absence the Vice President is the
designated representative of the Board of Directors to speak on Board position or
policy.

1.7  The Board President or in his/her absence the Vice President is authorized to
attend and is entitled to reimbursement, pursuant to Section 10 below, for his/her
attendance at a County or State Agency meetings upon his/her determination
that District representation is necessary to protect and/or advance the interest of
the District or its residents/customers.

MEETINGS

2.1 Regular Meetings
Subject to holidays and scheduling Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall
be held on the second Tuesday of each calendar month at 7:00 pm in the Avila
Beach Civic Center, 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach. The date, time and place of
regular Board meetings shall be reconsidered annually at the annual organizational
meeting of the Board. The Board of Directors may, by Board action, schedule a
regular meeting on the 4" Tuesday of each calendar month at 7:00 p.m. in the Avila
Beach Civic Center, 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach.

2.2 Special Meetings

Special meetings may be called by the President or three (3) Directors with a
minimum of twenty-four (24) hours public notice. Special meeting agenda shall
be prepared and distributed pursuant to the procedures of the Brown Act by the



2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
2012 UPDATE
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
(ATTACHMENT “A” TO RESOLUTION 2012-01

General Manager in consultation with the President or in his or her absence, the
Vice President or those Directors calling the meeting.

Closed Sessions

Closed sessions may be scheduled prior to or at the conclusion of regular
and/or special meetings.

Directors shall attend all regular and special meetings of the Board unless there
is good cause for absence.

The President, or in his/her absence the Vice President, shall be the presiding
officer at District Board meetings. He/She shall conduct all meetings in a manner
consistent with the policies of the District. He/She shall determine the order in
which agenda items shall be considered for discussion and/or actions taken by
the Board. He/She shall vote on all questions and on roll call votes his/her name
shall be called last.

Three (3) Directors of the Board shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of
business. When a quorum is lacking for a regular, adjourned, or special meeting,
the President, Vice President, or any Director shall adjourn such meeting; or, if
no Director is present, the District Secretary shall adjourn the meeting.

Except as otherwise specifically provided by law, a majority vote of the total
membership of the Board of Directors is required for the Board of Directors to
take action.

2.10 Any person attending a meeting of the Board of Directors may record the
proceedings with an audio or video tape recorder or a still or motion picture
camera in the absence of a reasonable finding that the recording cannot continue
without disruptive noise, illumination, or obstruction of view that constitutes or
would constitute a disruption of the proceedings.

2.11

All video tape recorders, still and/or motion picture cameras shall remain
stationary and shall be located and operated from behind the public speakers
podium once the meeting begins. The presiding officer retains the discretion to
alter these guidelines, including the authority to require that all video tape
recorders, still and/or motion picture cameras be located in the back of the room.

Section 2.8 & 2.9 replaced with 2.12 Updated February 11, 2014



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
2012 UPDATE
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
(ATTACHMENT “A” TO RESOLUTION 2012-01

2.12 A roll call vote shall be taken upon the passage of all ordinances and resolutions,
and shall be entered in the Minutes of the Board, showing those Directors voting
aye, those voting no, those not voting because of a conflict of interest, and
absent. A roll call vote shall be taken and recorded on any motion not passed
unanimously by the Board. Silence shall be recorded as an affirmative vote.

3. RECONSIDERATION OF PRIOR BOARD ACTIONS

The following rules apply to reconsideration of prior Board actions.

3.1 After the passage of 9 months from the effective date of the motion, resolution, or
ordinance, the matter may be placed on the agenda pursuant to Section 5.1
below, or other provisions of the Brown Act.

3.2 Prior to the passage of 9 months, any member of the Board of Directors or the
General Manager may request the Board of Directors, by motion, to agree to
reconsider a prior Board action at a subsequent meeting of the Board.

3.3 The President of the Board of Directors, upon a determination that there is a
need to take immediate action, may place an item on the agenda for
reconsideration.

4, PUBLIC COMMENT AND RULES OF DECORUM

4.1 Public comment

Subject to the following rules, a block of 20 minutes is set aside for each agenda
item for public comment, including general public comment:

(a) Comments on agendized items should be held until the appropriate item
is called.

(b) Unless otherwise directed by the presiding officer, public comment shall
be presented from the podium.

(c) The person giving public comment shall state his/her name and whether
or not he/she lives within the District boundary prior to giving his/her
comment. Public comment shall be directed to the presiding officer of the
Board.

(d) The presiding officer, after consideration of the length of the Agenda, the
nature of the Agenda item, and meeting limitations, may expand or further
limit the 20 minute time allocation for public comment.

(e) Each public commenter shall be limited to 3 minutes unless shortened or
extended by the presiding officer with consideration of the length of the
Agenda, the nature of the Agenda item, and meeting limitations.

4.2 Rules of Decorum

Section 2.8 & 2.9 replaced with 212 Updated February 11, 2014



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
2012 UPDATE
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
(ATTACHMENT “A” TO RESOLUTION 2012-01

The rules of decorum, below, shall apply to public comment and attendance at
District meetings.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

®
()

(h)

(i)

Members of the audience shall not engage in disorderly or boisterous
conduct, including the utterance of loud, threatening or abusive language,
whistling, stamping of feet, clapping and talking (other than giving public
comment) or other acts which disrupts the orderly conduct of the District
meeting.

Each person addressing the Board of Directors shall do so in an orderly
and civil manner and shall not engage in conduct which disrupts the
orderly conduct of the District meeting.

No person shall address the Board of Directors without first being
recognized by the presiding officer.

Public comment and public testimony shall be directed to the presiding
officer and shall be addressed to the Board of Directors as a whole. The
presiding officer shall determine whether, or in what manner, the District
will respond to questions.

Persons addressing the Board are limited to one opportunity per Agenda
item unless otherwise directed by the presiding officer in his/her
discretion.

A person cannot defer his/her time allocation to another person.

Persons addressing the Board shall confine the subject matter of their
comments to the Agenda item being considered by the Board of
Directors.

Each person addressing the Board of Directors shall do so in an orderly
and civil manner and shall not engage in conduct which disrupts the
orderly conduct of the District meeting.

The presiding officer may rule a speaker out of order who is unduly
repetitious or extending discussion of irrelevance.

4.3 Enforcement of Rules of Decorum

Any person who violates the Rules of Decorum may, at the discretion of the
President, be removed from the meeting. The Rules of Decorum shall be
enforced in the following manner:

(@

Warning. The presiding officer shall warn the person who is violating the
rules of decorum.

Section 2.8 & 2.9 replaced with 2.12 Updated February 11, 2014



4.4

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
2012 UPDATE
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
(ATTACHMENT “A” TO RESOLUTION 2012-01

(b) Expulsion. If after receiving a warning from the presiding officer, the
person persists in violating the rules of decorum the presiding officer shall
order the person to leave the Board meeting room for the remainder of
the meeting.

(c) Assisted Removal. If such person does not voluntarily remove
himself/herself, the presiding officer may order any law enforcement
officer who is on duty at the meeting, or who may be summoned to the
meeting, to remove the person from the Board room.

(d) Restoration of Order. If order cannot be restored by the removal of
individuals who are disrupting the meeting, the Board meeting will be
continued under the provisions of Government Code Section 54957.9

Limitations (Government Code Section 59454.3(c))

The Rules of Decorum shall not be interpreted to prohibit public criticism of the
policies, procedures, programs or services of the District, or the acts or
omissions of the District Board of Directors.

5. AGENDAS

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

The General Manager, in cooperation with the Board President, shall prepare the
agenda for each regular and special meeting of the Board of Directors. Any Director
may call the General Manager and request any item to be placed on the agenda no
later than 4:00 o'clock P.M. on the Tuesday prior to the meeting date.

At least 72 hours before a regular meeting, the District shall cause to be posted an
agenda containing a brief general description of each item of business to be
transacted or discussed at the meeting, including items to be discussed in closed
session. A brief general description of an item generally need not exceed 20 words.
The agenda shall specify the time and location of the regular meeting and shall be
posed in a location that is freely accessible to members of the public.

The agenda for a special meeting shall be posted at least 24 hours before the
meeting following the guidelines of Section 5.2 above.

In addition to the posting requirements, regular meeting Agendas and special
meeting Agendas shall be delivered to individuals, radio and television stations in
accordance with the Brown Act.

Consent Agenda

Those items on the District Agenda which are considered to be of a routine and
non-controversial nature are placed on the “Consent Agenda”. These items shall

Section 2.8 & 2.8 replaced with 2.12 Updated February 11, 2014



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
2012 UPDATE
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
(ATTACHMENT “A” TO RESOLUTION 2012-01

be approved, adopted, and accepted, etc. by one motion of the Board of
Directors; for example, approval of Minutes, approval of Warrants, various

Resolutions accepting developer improvements, minor budgetary items, status
reports, and routine District operations.

(a) Directors may request that any item listed under “Consent
Agenda” be removed from the “Consent Agenda”, and the Board
will then take action separately on that item. Members of the
public will be given an opportunity to comment on the “Consent
Agenda”; however, only a member of the Board of Directors can
remove an item from the “Consent Agenda’. Items which are
removed (“pulled”) by Directors of the Board for discussion will
typically be heard after other “Consent Agenda’ items are
approved unless the President chooses an earlier or later time.

(b) A Director may ask questions on any item on the “Consent
Agenda”. When a Director has a minor question for clarification
concerning a consent item which will not involve extended
discussion, the item may be discussed for clarification and the
questions will be addressed along with the rest of the “Consent
Agenda”. Directors are encouraged to seek clarifications prior to
the meeting if possible.

(c) When a Director wishes to consider/"pull" an item simply to
register a dissenting vote, an abstention or conflict of interest, the
Director shall inform the presiding officer that he/she wishes to
register a dissenting vote, an abstention or conflict of interest, on
a particular item without discussion. The item will be handled
along with the rest of the Consent Agenda, and the District
Secretary shall register a “no” vote, an abstention or conflict of
interest, in the minutes on the item identified by the Director.

5.6 No action or discussion may be taken on an item not on the posted agenda;
provided, however, matters deemed to be emergencies or of an urgent nature
may be added to the agenda under the procedures of the Brown Act. Pursuant
to the Brown Act:

(a) Directors may briefly respond to statements or questions from the
public;

(b) Directors may, on their own initiative or in response to public
guestions, ask questions for clarification, provide references to
staff or other resources for factual information, or request staff to
report back at a subsequent meeting;

(c) The Board may take action to direct the General Manager to
place a matter on a future agenda;

(d) Directors may make brief announcements or make a brief report

Section 2.8 & 2.9 replaced with 2.12 Updated February 11, 2014



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
2012 UPDATE
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
(ATTACHMENT “A” TO RESOLUTION 2012-01

on his/her own activities under the Director Comment portion of
the Agenda.

6. PREPARATION OF MINUTES AND MAINTENANCE OF RECORDINGS

6.1  The minutes of the Board shall be kept by the District Secretary and shall be neatly
produced and kept in a file for that purpose, with a record of each particular type of
business transacted set off in paragraphs with proper subheads. In addition to other
information, described below, that the Board may deem to be of importance, the
following information (if relevant) shall be included in each meeting’s minutes:

Date, place and type of each meeting;

Directors present and absent by name;

Administrative staff present by name;

Call to order;

Time and name of late arriving Directors;

Time and name of early departing Directors;

Names of Directors absent or declaring a conflict of interest during any

agenda item upon which action was taken;

Approval of the minutes or modified minutes of preceding meetings;

e Approval of financial report

e Record by number (a sequential range is acceptable) of all warrants
approved for payment;

e Record of the vote of each Director on every action item for which the vote
was not unanimous;

e Resolutions and ordinances described as to their substantive content and
sequential numbering;

e Record of all contracts and agreements, and their amendment, approved by

the Board,;

Approval of the annual budget;

Approval of all polices, rules and/or regulations;

Approval of all dispositions of District assets;

Approval of all purchases of District assets; and,

Time of meeting adjournment.

6.2 The minutes of the Board of Directors shall record the aye and no votes taken by
the members of the Board of Directors for the passage or denial of all
ordinances, resolutions or motions.

6.3  The District Secretary shall be required to make a record only of such business
as was actually considered by a vote of the Board and, except as provided in
Sections 6.4, 6.5, and 6.6 below, the District secretary shall not be required to
record any remarks of Directors or any other person.

6.4 The District Secretary shall attempt to record the names and general place of
residence of persons addressing the Board during general public comment.

Section 2.8 & 2 9 replaced with 2 12 Updated February 11, 2014



6.5

6.6

6.7

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
2012 UPDATE
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
(ATTACHMENT “A” TO RESOLUTION 2012-01

Any Director may request for inclusion into the minutes brief comments pertinent
to an agenda item, only at the meeting in which the item is discussed. In
addition, the minutes shall include the names of speakers who provided public

comment on each agenda item and a summary of the Directors' reports.
Materials submitted with such comments shall be appended to the minutes at the
request of the General Manager, District Counsel, the Board President, or any
Director.

Whenever the Board acts in a quasi-judicial proceeding such as in assessment
matters, the District Secretary shall compile a summary of the testimony of the
witnesses.

Subject to equipment malfunction, an audio tape recording of regular and special
meetings of the Board of Directors will be made. Any recording of a District
meeting made for whatever purpose at the direction of the District shall be
subject to inspection pursuant to the California Public Records Act. Consistent
with Government Code Section 54953.5(b), the District will maintain the
recordings for a 30-day period after the recording. In addition to the 30-day
requirement, the District will attempt to maintain the recordings, without legal
obligation to do so, for 2 years after the date of the recording.

7. DIRECTOR GUIDELINES

71

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

Directors shall prepare themselves to discuss agenda items at meetings of the
Board of Directors. Directors are encouraged to seek clarification prior to the
meeting, if possible.

Members of the Board of Directors shall exercise their independent judgment on
behalf of the interest of the entire District, including the residents, property owners
and the public as a whole.

Directors shall at all times conduct themselves with courtesy to each other, to
staff and to members of the audience present at Board meetings.

Differing viewpoints are healthy in the decision-making process. Individuals have
the right to disagree with ideas and opinions, but without being disagreeable.
Once the Board of Directors takes action, dissenting Directors should not create
barriers to the implementation of said action.

Pursuant to Section 54952.2 of the Brown Act:

(a) Except during an open and public meeting, a majority of the Board of
Directors shall not use a series of communications of any kind, directly or
thru intermediaries, to discuss, deliberate, or take action on any item of
business that is within the subject matter of the District.

(b) Subsection (a) above shall not be construed as preventing District
management staff from engaging in separate conversations or
communications with members of the District Board of Directors in order

Section 2.8 & 2.9 replaced with 2.12 Updated February 11, 2014



7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
2012 UPDATE
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
(ATTACHMENT “A” TO RESOLUTION 2012-01

to answer questions or provide information regarding a matter that is
within the subject matter jurisdiction of the District, so long as that
management staff person does not communicate to members of the

Board of Directors the comments or positions of any other member or
members of the Board of Directors.

Directors shall not be prohibited by action of the Board of Directors from citing his
or her District affiliation or title in any endorsement or publication, so long as no
misrepresentation is made, or implied, about the District's position on the issue.

Directors, by making a request to the General Manager, shall have access to
information relative to the operation of the District, including, but not limited to,
statistical information, information serving as the basis for certain actions of Staff,
justification for Staff recommendations, etc. If the General Manager cannot
timely provide the requested information by reason of information deficiency, or
major interruption in work schedules, work loads, and priorities, then the General
Manager shall inform the individual Director why the information is not or cannot
be made available. All Directors will receive a copy of all information being
distributed.

In handling complaints from residents or property owners within the District, or
other members of the public, Directors are encouraged to listen carefully to the
concerns, but the complaint should be referred to the General Manager for
processing and the District's response, if any.

Directors, when seeking clarification of policy-related concerns, especially those
involving personnel, legal action, land acquisition and development, finances,
and programming, should refer said concerns directly to the General Manager.

Directors and General Manager should develop a working relationship so that
current issues, concerns and District projects can be discussed comfortably and

openly.

8. AUTHORITY OF DIRECTORS

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

The Board of Directors is the unit of authority within the District. Apart from
his/her normal function as a part of this unit, Directors have no individual
authority. As individuals, Directors may not commit the District to any policy, act
or expenditure.

Directors do not represent any fractional segment of the District but are, rather, a
part of the body which represents and acts for the District as a whole.

The primary responsibility of the Board of Directors is the formulation and
evaluation of policy. Routine matters concerning the operational aspects of the
District are to be delegated to professional staff members of the District.

Directors are responsible for monitoring the District's progress in attaining its
goals and objectives.

Section 2.8 & 2.9 replaced with 2.12 Updated February 11, 2014



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
2012 UPDATE
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
(ATTACHMENT “A” TO RESOLUTION 2012-01

9. AUTHORITY OF THE GENERAL MANAGER

9.1 Pursuant to Government Code Section 61051, the General Manager shall be
responsible for all of the following:

(a) The implementation of the policies established by the Board of Directors
for the operation of the District.

(b)  The appointment, supervision, discipline, and dismissal of the District’s
employees, consistent with the employee relations system established by
the Board of Directors.

(c)  The supervision of the District’s facilities and services.
(d)  The supervision of the District’s finances.
9.2 The General Manager is appointed as the Board's Secretary and Treasurer.

10. DIRECTOR REIMBURSEMENT

10.1  Subject to the following rules and budgetary limitations, each Director is
authorized to attend and is entitled to reimbursement for his/her actual and
necessary expenses (including the cost of programs and seminars), for his/her
attendance at programs, conferences, and seminars that are related to District
functions and/or Director development.

(a) It is the policy of the District to exercise prudence with respect to
hotel/motel accommodations. It is also the policy of the District for
Directors and staff to stay at the main hotel/motel location of a
conference, seminar, or class to gain maximum participation and
advantage of interaction with others whenever possible.

If lodging is in connection with a conference or organized
education activity, lodging costs shall not exceed the maximum
group rate published by the conference or activity sponsor,
provided that lodging at the group rate is available to the member
of the Board of Directors at the time of booking. If the group rate
is not available, the Director shall use lodging that is comparable
with the group rate. Personal phone calls, room service, and other
discretionary expenditures are not reimbursable.

(b) Members of the Board of Directors shall use government and
group rates offered by a provider of transportation for travel when
available. Directors, using his/her private vehicle on District

10

Section 2.8 & 2 8 replaced with 2 12 Updated February 11, 2014



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
2012 UPDATE
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
(ATTACHMENT “A” TO RESOLUTION 2012-01

business, shall be compensated at the prevailing IRS per diem
mileage rate.

(¢)  Any Director traveling on District business shall receive in addition
to transportation and lodging expenses, a per diem allowance to
cover ordinary expenses such as meals, refreshments and tips.
The amount set for per diem shall be considered fair
reimbursement. The per diem shall include $10.00 for breakfast,
$15.00 for lunch and $30.00 for dinner, for a daily total of $55.00.

(d) All travel and other expenses for District business, conferences, or
seminars outside of the State of California shall require separate
Board authorization, with specific accountability as to how the
District shall benefit by such expenditure.

10.2 All expenses that do not fall within the reimbursement policy set forth in Section
10.1, above, shall be approved by the Board of Directors, at a public meeting,
before the expense is incurred.

10.3 Board members shall submit an expense report on the District form within ten
(10) calendar days after incurring the expense. The expense report shall be
accompanied by receipts documenting each expense.

10.4 Members of the Board of Directors shall provide brief reports on the program,
conferences, and seminars attended at the expense of the District at the next
regular meeting of the Board of Directors.

11. ETHICS TRAINING

11.1  Pursuant to Section 53234 et seq. of the Government Code all Directors and
designated District personnel shall receive at least 2 hours of ethics training
every two years.

11.2 Each newly elected Board Member and designated District personnel shall

receive ethics training no later than one year from the first day of service with the
District and thereafter shall receive ethics training at least once every two years.

12. COMMITTEES

12.1  Standing Committees
(@) The following shall be standing committees of the Board:
e Finance Committee;

e Personnel Committee;

11

Section 2.8 & 2.9 replaced with 2 12 Updated February 11, 2014



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
2012 UPDATE
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
(ATTACHMENT “A” TO RESOLUTION 2012-01

e Facilities Committee;

(b) The Board may create other standing committees at its discretion.

(c) Standing committees shall be advisory committees to the Board of
Directors and shall not commit the District to any policy, act or
expenditure. Each standing committee may consider District-
related issues, on a continuing basis, assigned to it by the Board
of Directors. Members of the standing committees shall be
appointed by the Board of Directors.

(d) All standing committee meetings shall be conducted as public
meetings in accordance with the of the Brown Act.

12.2 Ad Hoc Committees

The Board President may appoint such ad hoc committees as may be
deemed necessary or advisable by himself/herself and/or the Board. The
duties of the ad hoc committees shall be outlined at the time of
appointment, and the committee shall be considered dissolved when its
final report has been made.

13. CONFLICTS AND RELATED POLICY

State laws are in place which attempt to eliminate any action by a Director or the
District which may reflect a conflict of interest. The purpose of such laws and
regulations is to insure that all actions are taken in the public interest. Laws
which regulate conflicts are very complicated. The following provides a brief
policy summary of various conflict related laws. Directors are encouraged to
consult with District Legal Counsel and/or the FPPC at 1-800-ASK-FPPC (1-800-
275-3772), prior to the day of the meeting, if they have questions about a
particular agenda item.

13.1  Conflict of Interest

Each Director is encouraged to review the District Conflict Code on an annual
basis. The general rule is that an official may not participate in the making of a
governmental decision if it is: reasonably foreseeable that the decision will have
a material financial effect on the official or a member of his or her immediate
family or on an economic interest of the official, and the effect is distinguishable
from the effect on the public generally. Additionally, the FPPC regulations
relating to interests in real property have recently been changed. If the real
property in which the Director has an interest is located within 500 feet of the
boundaries of the property affected by decision, that interest is now deemed to
be directly involved in the decision.

12

Section 2.8 & 2.9 replaced with 2.12 Updated February 11, 2014



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
2012 UPDATE
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
(ATTACHMENT “A” TO RESOLUTION 2012-01

13.2 Interestin Contracts, Government Code Section 1090.

The prohibitions of Government Code Section 1090 provide that the Board of
Directors may not contract with any business in which another Director has a
financial interest.

13.3 Incompatible Office, Government Code Section 1099.

The basic rule is that public policy requires that when the duties of two offices are
repugnant or overlap so that their exercise may require contradictory or
inconsistent action, to the detriment to the other public interest, their discharge by
one person is incompatible with that interest. When a Director is sworn in for
such a second office, he/she is simultaneously terminated from holding the first
office.

14. EVALUATION OF GENERAL MANAGER & DISTRICT LEGAL
COUNSEL

14.1 The District's General Manager shall be evaluated by the Board of Directors
annually during the months of April and/or May of each year.

14.2 The District's Legal Counsel shall be evaluated by the Board of Directors
annually during the months of May and/or June of each year.

15. CONTINUING EDUCATION

Directors are encouraged to attend educational conferences and professional
meetings when the purposes of such activities are to improve District operation.
Subject to budgetary constraints, there is no limit to the number of Directors
attending a particular conference or seminar when it is apparent that their
attendance is beneficial to the District.

16. REVIEW OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISIONS

Any judicial review of any administrative act taken after a hearing by a district shall be
brought pursuant to Section 1094.5 of the Code of Civil Procedure.

17. MEMBERSHIP IN ASSOCIATIONS

17.1 The Board of Directors shall ordinarily hold membership in and attend meetings of
such national, state, and local associations as may exist which have applicability to
the functions of the District, and shall look upon such memberships as an opportunity
for in-service training.

17.2 The Board of Directors shall maintain membership in the California Special Districts

13

Section 2.8 & 2.9 replaced with 2.12 Updated February 11, 2014



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
2012 UPDATE
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
(ATTACHMENT “A” TO RESOLUTION 2012-01

Association and shall insure that annual dues are paid when due until otherwise
directed by the Board.

17.3 The Board of Directors shall maintain membership in the San Luis Obispo Chapter of
the California Special Districts Association and shall insure that annual dues are paid
when due.

17.4 At the regular Board meeting, a member of the Board shall be selected to

represent the District in accordance with said chapter's constitution/bylaws, and
another member of the Board or staff.

18. BOARD BY-LAWS REVIEW POLICY

The Board By-Laws and Policies shall be reviewed annually at the first regular
meeting in February. The review shall be provided by District Counsel and
ratified by Board action.

19. RESTRICTIONS ON BY-LAWS

The rules contained herein shall govern the Board in all cases to which they are
applicable, and in which they are not inconsistent with State or Federal laws.

14

Section 2.8 & 2.9 replaced with 2.12 Updated February 11, 2014



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors —
FROM: Kathy Richardson, General Manage@
DATE: February 10, 2015

SUBJECT:  FY 2014-15 Mid-Year Budget Review

Recommendation:
Receive Report; Provide direction to staff on any necessary adjustments for the approved FY
2014/15 Budget:

Discussion:

Each year the Board is required to adopt a budget for the financial operations of the District. In
order to track our finances and to keep the Board up to date, staff has prepared a mid-year update
of the budget for this fiscal year through the end of December 2014.

As the Board will notice, we are currently at 50 % of the year expended and we appear to be “on
target™ with most of our expenses and anticipated revenues. Given that some expenses are “lump
sum” paid at the beginning of the year, such as insurance, audit and LAFCo fees. Shown below
is a summary and explanation, by fund, detailing any unexpected activity. The District operates
with several different enterprise funds and a general fund. Following is an overview of all funds
followed by a fund by fund analysis.

Combined Operating Budgets Summary*:

Total FY 14-15 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2014 % of
Budget
Income $ 1,347,761 $ 661,586 49%
Expenses $ 1,225,126 $ 716,148 58%
Depreciation $ 130.154 $ 65.027 50%
Difference  $ (7,519) (54,562)
*Note: Does not include Capital Projects *Note: depreciation assumed to be 50% at

midyear



Administrative Fund

Admin Budget Summary
Total FY 14/15 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2014 % of Budget
Income $ n/a $ n/a n/a
Expenses $ 207,739 $ 99,780 48%
Difference  $ (207,739) $ (99,780)

The Administrative budget appears to be close to budget at this time, however, with anticipated
staffing changes, funds may need to be allocated for additional Payroll Expenses at the end of
this fiscal year. During the next budget cycle, adjustments will need to be included to reflect the
new staffing model. As the Board will recall, the Administrative Fund has no revenue source and
is funded through a transfer of expenditures to the other funds in a percentage method. As a
result of this transfer, the administrative expenses are included in the other funds expenses.

General Fund (Fire )
General Budget Summary

Total FY 14/15 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2014 % of Budget
Income $ 242 863 $ 136,806 56%
Expenses $ 178,558 $ 92,764 52%
Difference $ 64,305 $ 44,042

The General Fund budget shows income and expenses to be on target with no unanticipated
expenses.

Street Light Fund

Light Budget Summary
Total FY 14/15 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2014 % of Budget
Income $ 15,800 $ 548 3%
Expenses $ 23,887 $ 11,750 49%
Difference  $ (8,087) $ (11,202)

The Lighting Fund receives an internal allocation of Tax Revenue as income, this amount is
based upon historical data and is completed at the end of the year. The Port San Luis Harbor
District is billed a percentage of the electrical use for the Front Street Lights, this is completed on
a quarterly basis. It is anticipated that this fund will be on target for both budgeted income and
expenses.

Solid Waste Fund

Solid Waste Budget Summary
Total FY 14/15 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2014 % of Budget
Income $ 13,500 $ 8,329 62%
Expenses $ 10,387 $ 6.599 64%
Difference  $ 3,113 $ 1,730

The Solid Waste Fund appears to be on target for income. This is funded through a Franchise fee
paid by South County Sanitary Services to the District.



Sanitary Fund
Sanitary Budget Summary

Total FY 14/15 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2014 % of Budget
Income $ 582,011 $ 299,589 51%
Expenses $ 565,182 $ 265,389 47%
Depreciation  $ 100,474 $ 50,237 50%
Difference  $ (83,645) $ (16,037)

“Note: depreciation assumed to be 50% at midyear

The Sanitary Fund appears to be on target for both income and expenses. At the development of
the budget, a “Rate Assistance™ program was not anticipated. It is estimated that total reduction
of operating revenue will be approximately $1,500 in this fund for the year. Account 537
Equipment Repairs and Maintenance is over budget due to the necessary repair work done to the
influent wet well at the Wastewater Treatment Plant. All other accounts appear to be within
budgeted expenses.

Water Fund
Water Budget Summary

Total FY 14/15 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2014 % of Budget
Income $ 493,588 $ 216,443 44%
Expenses $ 447,113 $ 239,993 54 %
Depreciation $ 29,680 $ 14,840 50%
Difference $ 16,795 $ (38,390)

*Note: depreciation assumed to be 50% at midyear

The Water Fund appears to be on target for both the income and expenses; given the fact that the
water fund receives an internal allocation of tax revenue, based upon historical data at the end of
the Fiscal Year. This will supplement the income and is projected to “reach™ budget. At the
development of the budget, a “Rate Assistance” program was not anticipated. It is estimated that
total reduction of operating revenue will be approximately $1,500 in this fund for the year.

Capital Projects
During the original budget process, staff identified several projects that were considered to be

undertaken during this fiscal year. At this time, the Board has approved the completion of a “Pre-
Design Report” for upgrades to the Wastewater Treatment Plant to be completed by Kennedy
Jenks Consulting, a Peer Review of the Design for the Wastewater Treatment Plant, purchase of
critical spare parts to have on hand and the construction of replacement sewer collection lines on
San Luis Street and Avila Beach Drive. Staff will keep the Board informed of the progress of

these projects.

Summary
Overall the District appears to be in a secure financial position, with both income and expenses

on target through the end of this fiscal year. The District has completed the rate study and is
seeing the benefit of the new rate structure. Additionally, as established in that study, rates will
increase each year for the next 4 years if the Board determines there is the need for increases.
The Board may wish to consider having a “mid-year” audit completed due to the retirement of
the General Manager. This is not a requirement, but may be desirable to confirm the balances in
the Districts accounts. Alternatively, the Finance Committee could meet to review the District
Financial records and bank statements.



| abed

%692 €0'6v2'62- 00°000°0t £/6°0S2'01
%00 00°000'2- 000002 000

%0°0 00°000°2- 00°000'2 000

%00 000 000 000
%S G 00'29¢€’L- 00'00S'2 00°8EL'L
%€ LEL TV WA 00°000°8} SrAVA VA 7
%Sl 0L'1/B'9L- 00°000°02 0€'820'€
%1¥'9 geale'L- 00°00€"L 29'e8
%00 00°000°}- 00°000°k 000
%E'€e G/'965'9- 00°009°'8 G2'€00'2
%08t 10'688'2e- 00°000'tt €60LL'LE
%L 6% SELIYP'E- 000049 S9'882°'¢
%¥ 0§ 18°089°2- 00°00t'S €L6LL'e
%008 PLv02 - 00'60%'¥1L 98'v02'L
%e ¥L 90°2€0° |- 00000t ¥6°L96°2
%156 $8°'961- 00'682'F 91°260'%
%8 76 8/°Se- 00°005 2 viy
%00 00'000°e- 00'000'¢ 000
%6'LS 00°'898°F- 00'89S°L 1 0000£°9

$9°90%"L

%2 S8 2LveEs |- 00°29€'2 88'2e8
%8¢ LLP96°EL- 0019522 £8'965°8
%0°0 00°255‘L- 00°2SS'L 00°0
%109 oL's/e'st- 00°000°'26 06'+29°8t

%00 00°000'26- 00°000°L6 000

06'v29'8v
%L 6% +0°9+0'989- 0029 LYE} 96°GLL'199
%L 6t ¥0°'9%0'989- 00°29.'LVE L 96'51.2'199
%8'91Le S1°$8S 00°00S S1'¥80°L
%169 50°'528- 000042 S6°7.8'L
0008t
%E'ES 00€LL'YL- 00€99'LE 00'068'91
%0°0 00°008- 00°'00S 000
%8 ¥t S6'¥S9' |- 00000t SO'SPE’L
%3 Ly L0°'S.2'S9e- 00°L18'€0S £6'GE0'8E2
%9 ¥ 90°1£8'2e- 00002° L+ 6'89€'81
%0°0 00000°2- 000002 000
%¢ 0G 90°120°08¢- 00'88€°29. ¥6°99€'28E
1ebpng jo o, 186png Jan0 § 186png vL2eqg-|np

102 48qwaoaq ybnouayy Ainp
[enjoy “sA 1abpng pauiquo)

BuilpueH spios - ovs
sjuawanosdwi piej - 6ES (101

18yl - sjuswanoidw| piey - 6ES
BuypueH spijos - 1'6£5
sjuswanoidwy pley - 6ES
aoueualuIely 10]BIBUDY) - 8EG
asueusjulep @ saeday yuswdinbg - se6
sued eleds [eanu) - 9g5
SBIION 2lIqnd - G€S
Sjoo] |lews - peS
salddng Bunesadg - g5
s[edlway) - ges
abeisod 1@ sanddng ea10 - LES
suoydajay - 625
adueInsuy| - |25
suonduosqns % seng - /LS
$884 094V - 515
leap Aj9jes - gLg
Bujures) - 605
@oueINsu| yyeay - 205
aduelsissy ajey - 905
@sueinsu] dwo Yom - 505

SH3d ' ¥0S
saxe] |joJhed - £05

sesuadx3 jjoihed - 005 |e10L

12410 - sesuadx3] |jolhed - 005
sabep, ssoun - 10g
sasuadx3z jjoihed - 005
asuadxgy

Hoid ssoin

awoou| [e1o]

awoau| IsI - 68F
SBJIAISS JoBNUOD) - 6.1
S994 uoliejjeisu| - 69¥
ey uopels - 65v
anuanay ¥oayo ueld - 6EY
awoou| 1salau| - 62
saxe)] Ayjunos - got
sebieyn Joquey - o
Ayeusd abieyy sjeT - sop
anuanay bunesado - gop
|awoou|
asuadx3zjewoou) Aeuipio

1PUISIg S99IAIaS ANunwiwo) yoaeag ejiny

s|seg |eniooy
S1/S0/20

WV €L:0L



%SG - 6896121 00°5€9°'22t 68195 vG- awoou| AzeuipiQ 1eN

%S85

S1'6¥8'80S- 00°Z21'szz’t S8 //2'9LL asuadx3 |ejo
%0°0 000 000 000 uonejoaidaq - 165
%0001 ££'886'LEL 000 ££'886°LE} Jajsues | eApeNSIUILPY - 6.5
%L'GL 1L ¥SE'08- 00°000'621 98'S¥9'v6 zado" - 995
%1'8G 80°G8Y | p- 00°000'66 26'1G'LS ialep @jels - Go5
%00 00°00.'€- 00°00L'E 000 S9SUBDIT - £95
%0°G8 ¥2 L69'L- 009LE‘LL 9/°819'6 $994 '3 sHulad - |95
%E'62 08'19.'9¢- 00°000'2S 02'882'GH s}sal qeT - /65
%E0L 00'¥18°29- 00°000'0L 00981'2 aoueljdwo) Aiojeinbey - ggg
%56 00°00¢- 00°005'9 00°002'9 Bupunoooy - G55
%166 £9'687- 00°000°01 LE°01G'6 wawabeuey - pgg
%S 6¥ 81'G08'2e- 00°000'59 Z8'v61'2e Bupsauibugz - g5
%S El L1°509°2- 00°000°E £8'v6E (904) eseain B 10 1ed - 255
%L'Ge 02°096'12- 00°000'62 08'6EY'L leba7 - 155
%8'Gh 08°'6¥1'502- 00'/86'8.€ 02 LES'ELL Joqge 1enuo) - 05
%0°0 00°005'8- 00°005'8 000 $3428Y9 ueld - 6¥S
%00 00°GL- 00°5L 000 uawaleqy paam - LbS
%8 226V 00°€00'6 8L€SE'Y WBY - Gp5
%L L 55°58¢8'ce- 00°001'0F StvLL'OL saliin - €4S
%00 00°002'e- 00°002'€ 000 [9ABIL 8 [9Nd - |pg
18bpng jo ¢, 18bpng Janp § 18bpng t1L29q-np
Loz Jequadag ybnouyy Ainp siseg |ensaay
[enjoy "sA 1@9bpng pauiquo) SH/S0/20

10111 sdIAIeS Ajlunwwo) yoeag ejiny Wy €101



